RSU 63 Board of Directors
Monday, November 26, 2018
5:45pm at Holbrook Middle School
Agenda

Call Meeting to Order
Flag Salute/Moment of Silence
Executive Session: Evaluation of Superintendent pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. § 405(6)(A)

Public Session will resume at 7:00pm
Approval of Minutes for October 22, 2018 Board Meeting

Recognition and/or Awards of Students, Staff and Others
1. Thank You Warrant Officer Moncrieffe, Chief Greeley, and Deputy Watson for Leading
our “Working Together to Keep Students Safe” Evening

Acceptance of Gifts/Donations
1. Robetics Kit from Project Lead the Way, inc.
2. Professional Cordless Electrostatic Sanitizer Sprayer from Maine Paper and Janitorial

Supply

Presentation
1. Transportation Presentation — Jake Morgan and Susan Smith

Board Discussion Regarding Presentation
Questions and Comments from the Public

Dates of Next Meetings
1. Board Workshop: ESG and Oak Point Presentation and Discussion, Monday, December
10, 2018 5:30pm — 8:30pm, at Holbrook
Budget & Finance Committee: Monday, December 17, 2018 at 5:00pm, at Holden
Board Meeting: Monday, December 17, 2018 at 6:30pm, at Holden
Curriculum Committee: Monday, January 7, 2019 at 3:30pm, at Holbrook
Policy Committee: Monday, January 7, 2019 at 5:30pm, at Holbrook

L ol

Budget and Finance
1. Business Manager Report
2. Budget and Finance Committee

Superintendent’'s Report
RSU 63 Chair’s Report

Acceptance of Reports
(written and verbal Committee, Administrative, Budget and Finance, Superintendent, and Board

Chair's Reports)
Old Business

New Business
1. Consideration of moving $219,348.76 from FY18 Additional State Subsidy to Capital
Reserve Fund
2. Consideration of Increasing the Rate of Pay for Substitutes to $90.00 per Day Beginning
January 1, 2019

RSU 63 Board Meeting Agenda
November 26, 2018
Page 1 of 2



3. Sharing of Information from the Maine School Management Association's Fall
Conference

Personnel Actions

Resignations - None

Reassignments - None

Elections - None

Appointments (for Board Information)

Winter Coaches
a. Boys “B” Basketball - Ryan Gideon
b. Cheering — Melissa Neptune

PWON~

5. Searches
a. Substitutes

Questions and Comments from the Public
Adjournment

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you require any kind of
assistance to fully participate in this meeting, please notify the Superintendent's Office
at 843-7851 or write to Superintendent of Schools, 202 Kidder Hill Road, Holden, ME

04429.

RSU 63 Board Meeting Agenda
November 26, 2018
Page 2 of 2



DRAFT

RSU #63 Board Meeting
Date: October 22,2018
Location: Eddington Elementary School
Minutes

Members Present:
Town of Eddington: Rusty Gagnon, Steven Carr, and Christina McLeod

Town of Holden: Gavin Robinson, John Hutchins, Heather Charity, and Jennifer Newcomb
Town of Clifton: Linda Graban
Superintendent of Schools: Susan M. Smith

Board Chair, Rusty Gagnon called the meeting to order at 5:45pm. A flag salute was
conducted and a moment of silence was observed.

At 5:47pm Jenn Newcomb made the motion with a second by Steve Carr to enter into
Executive Session to review Superintendent Evaluation data {Board Members and District
Personnel) pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A §405(6)(A).

Roll call Vote: 8 Yes; 0 No

At 6:55pm Steve Carr made the motion with a second by Jenn Newcomb to exit Executive

Session.
Vote: 8 Approved; 0 Opposed

Board Chair, Rusty Gagnon called the meeting to order at 7:03pm. A flag salute was
conducted and a moment of silence was observed.

Approval of Minutes:

Motion by Gavin Robinson with a second by John Hutchins to approve the minutes from the

September 26, 2018 Board Meeting.
Vote: 7 Approved; 0 Opposed; 1 Abstention by Jenn Newcomb

Recognition and/or Awards of Students, Staff and Others: Superintendent Smith

congratulated the Holbrook Boys “A” and Girls “A” Soccer teams on their Penobscot Valley
championship game wins and stated all Holbrook teams displayed good sportsmanship
throughout the season.

Ms. Smith thanked the teachers for sending home positive notes to parents. Teachers are
noticing a positive change in student behavior when this occurs.

Acceptance of Gifts/Donations:

Mrs. Helms, Grade 1, received approximately $400 from Donors Choose for Indoor Recess
Games. Friends of Acadia donated approximately $300 for the Grade 5 Field Trip to Hulls
Cove. Donors Choose donated approximately $140 to Ms. Lovejoy for Grade 5 Dynamath.

Presentation:
Superintendent Smith presented information to the Board on Academic Achievement and

Curriculum updates. Ms. Smith discussed the various after-school programs starting
October 30, Late bus transportation will be provided for students to get home. The YMCA

RSU #63 Board Meeting Minutes
October 22, 2018
Page 1 of 4



DRAFT

after-school child care participation is a little lower this year and the Little Explorers before
and after-school child care participation at the Eddington School is going very well.

Superintendent Smith reviewed the Gifted and Talented program. She advised 2.4% of our
students are identified as Academically Gifted and Talented and 3.4% of our students are
identified as Artistically Gifted and Talented. Students are generally identified in Grade 3
through testing, parent evaluation, NWEA scores, and teacher evaluation. Some students
are put on a watch list and re-evaluated the following year.

Additional Educational Technician support has been added at the Eddington and Holden
Schools this year. Health instruction has been added once per week for all students in
Kindergarten through Grade 8. Advanced PhD students from the University of Maine are
working with our students to support their social, emotional, and behavioral needs. Study
hall, lunch, and recess was changed this year at the Holbrook School to be in the middle of
the day. Teachers feel this has been a positive change for the students. The reconfiguration
of smaller homerooms at Holbrook has also been helpful. Spanish instruction has been
added for students in Kindergarten through Grade 4 and Technology instruction has been
added once per week for students in Grades 5 and 6.

Superintendent Smith shared the preliminary data from the MEA (Maine Educational
Assessment) and the NWEA (Northwestern Education Association) assessments. Finalized
MEA data should be available in November. The data will be broken down and analyzed to
determine areas of need and improvement. Steps have been taken to improve some of the
previously identified areas of need.

Questions and Comments from the Public:

Gavin Robinson asked how the Advanced PhD students are impacting students needs.
Superintendent Smith advised students have more access to help and are learning
additional ways to deal with the stressors in their daily lives.

Jenn Newcomb asked when the finalized testing data will be available for the Board and
how will it be presented. Superintendent Smith advised once she has the finalized testing
data she will break it down and analyze all the information. She will deliver a report to the
Board in January comparing and contrasting the results from previous years. Ms. Smith
reminded the Board the testing was completed last Spring and we are just now receiving
the data, making the information out dated. The District does use the data to make
improvements in areas identified.

Policy Committee: Monday, November 5, at 6:00pm, at Holbrook Middle School
Curriculum Committee: Monday, November 5, 2018, at 3:30pm, at Holbrook Middle School

Budget & Finance Committee: TBD, at Holbrook Middle School
Budget and Finance:

Jenn Newcomb advised a Board action will be brought forward at the November meeting
regarding the transfer of funds to the Capital Reserve account.

RSU #63 Board Meeting Minutes
October 22,2018
Page 2 of 4



DRAFT

Superintendent’s Report:
Superintendent Smith advised she will be attending the Eddington Selectmen meeting

tomorrow,

RSU #63 Chair's Report:

Ms. Gagnon did not present a written report. She stated that the Superintendent Evaluation
Data was received and was very positive feedback from staff. Ms. Gagnon was pleased with
the number of responses. She advised policy committee will be re-evaluating the questions
asked in the Superintendent Evaluation. Some of the questions were found to be duplicates
and the amount of questions was hard to graph. Ms. Gagnon also suggested making
different surveys for each group of staff (i.e. Administrators, Support Staff, Teachers).

Acceptance of Reports:

Motion to approve written and verbal reports from Administrators, Committees,
Superintendent, and Board Chair by Jenn Newcomb with a second by John Hutchins.
Vote: 8 Approved; 0 Opposed

New Business:
Appointment of Negotiation Committee Members: Ms. Gagnon recommended the Budget

and Finance Committee members represent the Board in the contract negotiations with
teachers and administrators. She stated an email had been received from Mr. Peter Walsh
on behalf of the Teacher Association stating interest in starting the negotiation process
later in the fall. Mr. Don Spencer indicated a letter had been sent on behalf of the
Administrators to Ms. Gagnon’s home address.

Motion by John Hutchins with a second by Linda Graban for the Budget and Finance
Committee members (Ms. Newcomb, Mr. Carr, and Mr. Robinson) to handle the contract
negotiations with the teachers and administrators.

Vote: 8 Approved; 0 Opposed

Policies to Approve:
Motion by John Hutchins with a second by Heather Charity to approve policy CB-R -

Superintendent of Schools Job Description with corrections; policy EBCA - Comprehensive
Emergency Management Plan; policy EBCC - Bomb Threats.
Vote: 8 Approved; 0 Opposed

Personnel Actions:

Resignations:
None

Reassignments:
None

RSU #63 Board Meeting Minutes
October 22,2018
Page 3 of 4



DRAFT

Appointments
Staff:

Scott Sanborn, Bus Driver

Winter Coaches:
Bob Merritt, Boys “A” Basketball; Chris Nile, Girls “A” Basketball; Amanda McDonald, Girls
“B” Basketball; Stephen Wong, Chess.

After School Staff:

Steve Goulette, Coordinator; Erin McDonald, Sandy Rowe, Nikki Goss, Sam Bedore, Brenda
DeRoche, and Peter Walsh, Instructors.

Searches:

Searches continue for Substitutes, Boys “B” Basketball Coach, and Cheering Coach

Questions and Comments from the Public: None

Adjournment:
At 8:12pm a motion was made by John Hutchins with a second by Gavin Robinson to

adjourn the meeting.
Vote: 8 Approved; 0 Opposed

Respectfully submitted by,

Susan M. Smith
RSU #63 Superintendent/Director of Curriculum and Instruction

Approved:

RSU #63 Board Meeting Minutes
October 22, 2018
Page 4 of 4



POLICY COMMITTEE MINUTES @ m m [FCD:

Meeting: November 5, 2018

Members Present: Heather Charity, Christina Harmon McLeod, John Hutchins (Commitiee
Chair)

Also Present: Rusty Gagnon (Board Chair), Susan Smith (Superintendent)
I.  Call to Order: The meeting began at 6:04 PM.

II.  Reviewed, discussed, and suggested changes to the following policies:
AC- Nondiscrimination Equal Opportunity and Affirmative Action
ACA- Gender Neutral Language
ACAA- Harassment & Sexual Harassment of Students
ACAA-R- Student Discrimination Complaint Procedures
ACAB- Harassment & Sexual Harassment of School Employees
ACAB-R- Employee Discrimination Complaint Procedures

Susan Smith with check the Maine Civil Rights law regarding the inclusion of the word
“ancestry.” Supt. Smith will also check to see if there is a legal, Maine definition for
“sexual orientation.”

Heather Charity shared information and resources she gained at the MSMA (Maine
School Management Association) Fall Conference. Ms. Charity attended a session
regarding sexual harassment, led by Peter Lowe from Brann and Isaacson. Mr. Lowe
suggested including language in policy regarding employees who are in (or have been in)
a relationship. Supt. Smith will contact Mr. Lowe and see about getting sample language
around this issue.

These policies will be brought back to the Policy Committee for review at the January
meeting.

III.  Tabled: GBGE — Return to Work and Light Duty Assignment and JLFA — Child Sexual
Abuse Prevention and Response were tabled until the next Policy Committee meeting.

IV.  Other: Rusty Gagnon recommended the Policy Committee, sometime this winter or
spring, develop the format and questions that will be used for the survey of community
members and parents. This survey will be part of the Superintendent’s evaluation next
fall. Before staff is surveyed again in the fall of 2020, the questions should be revised so
there are fewer redundancies. Data should be collected separately for separate groups to
make the analysis easier.

V. Recommendation of Policies for Next Meeting
Review changes made to:

AC Nondiscrimination/Equal Opportunity and Affirmative Action
ACA Gender Neutral Language
ACAA Harassment and Sexual Harassment of Students

November 5, 2018 Policy Committee Minutes
Page 1 of 2



ACAA-R Student Discrimination and Harassment Complaint, Administrat[ﬁilrocer[feﬂ|

ACAB Harassment and Sexual Harassment of School Employees
ACAB-R Employee Discrimination and Harassment Complaint, Administrative Procedure

Review:

GBGE - Return to Work and Light Duty Assignment

JLFA - Child Sexual Abuse Prevention and Response
JLCEA - Students with Diagnosed Allergies and Sensitivities

The Budget and Finance Committee will be developing guidelines and a policy for Fixed
Assets (Policy DIDA). This will be ready for review by the Policy Committee sometime

after the January meeting.

VI.  Next Meeting: Monday, January 7, 2019 at 5:30 PM in the Holbrook Conf. Room

The meeting adjourned at 7:37PM.

November 5, 2018 Policy Committee Minutes
Page 2 of 2



DRAFT

Minutes of the Budget & Finance meeting on Tuesday November 13", 2018

Present: Jen Newcomb, Superintendent Susan Smith, Gavin Robinson, Business Manager Kelly Theriault,
Steve Carr (Arrived 3:21pm)

Called to order 3:09pm

FY19 Financials Review

e General Fund

e

Discussed spending in Special Education where we are over on supplies, but overall
under as we do not need an Interpreter, which was $64,000 built into the budget.
Ed Tech cost have been split between cost centers. Kelly will double check staffing
coding to cost centers.

Superintendent Smith advised she is concerned about Facilities cost center.

= Roof lezking. Flooding in basement of Eddington. Dental was not hitting the
right code area and Tyler wiil come after year-end and help with account coding.
Retirement budgeted but FTE’s are not eligible or are not taking it.

* Heating not used yet.

*  Maintenance projects — we are under budgeted for roof based on estimates
coming in. Roof Systems of Maine has inspected work done previously by
Williams Roofing. Williams had a SY warranty and Superintendent Smith will be
contacting Counsel about how to deal with issue. Facilities Manager has
communicated that Williams Roofing is not responsive to his calls re: the issues
with prior work.

® J. Newcomb asked if there were planned projects we are not doing. S. Smith
advised she needs to review what has been booked to ‘Contracted Services’
versus ‘Maintenance Projects’ in order to get arms around what we might still
have available in budget.

* §. Carr asked about trash encumbrance. Kelly advised it is a small expense that
is under ‘Utilities’ for budget but tracked under actual cost for the garage. Kelly
advised they are working to get finer details on garage expenses. L.E. parts and
supplies captured both auto/bus parts and printer/toner cost. They are pulling
some cost cut now.

» Hot tunch

o

New statement handed out at meeting, $24,000 higher in revenue, program going well.

School Law Contracting

¢ Performance Contracting

s}

Kelly presented takeaways from conference. They reviewed Statute 15915 which is
raised as a means to utilize ESG proposals without going to voters. J. Newcomb raised
issue with the fact that it does not require a competitive bid. Conference presenter
concluded that the Energy Company which the school is entering into agreement with
should be doing the competitive pricing for work they are proposing to do.

J. Newcomb asked how safety concerns fall under this when the Statute appears geared
towards energy savings. Discussion ensued. Consensus of B&F Committee was that it



DBAFT

would be important to go to voters with project, especially those that might fall outside
of energy savings.
* 3% Rule & Contingency Fund

o Statute 15689-B was discussed at conference with presenter stating they had never
seen the State come after these funds. Few clients have expressed interest in creating
contingency funds to fall under compliance with Statute. Our issue would be tuition.
The advantage is that this fund does not need to be created for a purpose. Auditor
recommended this approach when presenting financials at the last B&F meeting.

o This article would allow the transfer of anything over 3% to the contingency fund.
Comparatively, a reserve fund would not have access to it at any given moment.

o Attorneys are still trying to reconcile how this will appear in the total warrant budgeted.
It needs to be part of the June ballot with no transfers done retroactively. So as building
the budget we would leave in the Contingency fund line item.

o Kelly advised we have time to determine approach to this as part of building the budget
this spring.

o Legal issue if the State brought a case on this as to where the 3% overage came from
and how it would be determined that it was State versus Local funds,

o Discussed visiting policy of reporting reserve and contingency accounts. Committee felt
that viewing these at least every quarter would be appropriate for oversight of these
accounts,

o J. Newcomb asked how funds can move from these accounts. S. Smith stated once the
town creates account in warrant the Board is authorized to make the transfer.

Town Assessment — 5 Year History

* Reviewed 5Y history of students living in 3 towns in our district and the % each town pays,
including high school tuition cost.

e The analysis showed that each town is close to paying their share of district cost based on % of
students in those towns attending school. In summary Holden is 51.3% on average for students
attending in last SY with a 53.6% assessment %. Eddington was 35.4% to 32.2% and Clifton was
13.2% to 14.2%.

s Recommendation of Administration is to stay where we are. Committee members agreed and
recommended we present to Town’s, as they had asked for this analysis to be done.

Handbooks

e Reviewed Support Staff Handbook and changes recommended by Counsel

o ). Newcomb asked whether the changes in hours proposed would impact who we are
offering benefits to. Kelly advised that it does not.

o Reviewed page by page the recommended changes. S. Carr recommended change of
the word ‘discharge’ to ‘express’ on page 8 paragraph G.

o Discussed sick bank. Raised max from 100 to 110 for all staff and lowered capped max
for FTE at 55 from 60, essentially covering two FTE’s that might use the entire bank.

o Discussed gear required in certain positions, Specifically steel toe shoes for some
support staff positions. Decision did not need to be made as part of this review. It has



Other

DBAFT

come up that we require specific gear but do not provide that gear day one. We will
discuss this more in depth in budget building and gather Facilities Manager opinion.
o Committee accepted proposed changes.
Reviewed Handbook for Central Office Support Staff
o S. Smith recommended that if we do not combine handbooks that we make clear which
staff this handbook covers. Committee agreed that we should add in specifically who it
should cover and that keeping them separate made sense.
o Committee was fine with differences between the two groups, around sick bank, sick
days, vacation days, etc.
Discussed when revisions would go into effect. Wording changes will go before Board and be
effective December 1, 2018.
Kelly advised that this will need to be reviewed in July 2019 again to address changes to
minimum wage regulations.

Reviewed staffing changes budget summary.

o The changes in staffing this year, with some experience staff turnover will net 40,637

positive variance to budget.
Support Pay

o Kelly reached out to other area schools to review by position to compare wages and
benefits. Provided a report to Committee to review and we asked that a proposal be
put together for the next meeting.

o S.Smith brought up Substitutes. In January will be a minimum wage change and we will
need to change the daily pay to $80 per day since they work 7.5hrs. Committee
recommended that this will be added to November Board Meeting Agenda. Proposed
either $82.50 or $90.00, $90 covering the next step up. This will start January 1, 2019.
Committee felt $90 was appropriate as it also kept us competitive with Brewer and
other schools. S. Smith will add to the November Agenda.

Next Meeting Date will be December 17* at 5:00 at Holden prior to the December Board meeting.

The meeting was adjourned at 4:55 pm



Maine Revised Statutes

Title 20-A: EDUCATION
Part 7: SCHOOL FINANCE
Chapter 609: SCHOOL CONSTRUCTION

§15915. Energy service companies and 3rd-party financing

L Initia] agreement for energy conservation improvements. A school administrative unit may
enter into an agreement of up to 20 years with an energy services company. For the purposes of this
section, "energy services company” means a company or 3rd-party financing company that provides
design, installation, operation, maintenance and financing of energy conservation or combined energy
conservation and related air quality improvements at existing school administrative unit facilities. The
school administrative unit's costs to enter into such an agreement are not applicable to the unit's school
construction project costs, the debt service on which is eligible for subsidy purposes under section
15907. Such an agreement is deemed to be a professional service, which is not subject to the competitive
bidding requirements of Title 5, section 1743-A, if the agreement:

A. Provides for operation or maintenance of the improvement for at least 5 years or the entire
term of the financing agreement if longer than 5 years; (2011, c. 279, §1 (RPR).]

B. Requires a guaranty by the contractor that the improvement will meet performance criteria set
forth in the agreement for at least 5 years or for the entire term of the financing agreement if
longer than 5 years; and (2011, c. 279, §1 (RER).]

C. Has a total contract cost, excluding private or federal grant funds, interest and operating and
maintenance costs, of less than $2,500,000 for any school building. (2011, c. 279, s1

|{RER] . ]

A school administrative unit may select an energy services company on the basis of a request for
qualifications or a request for proposals, and it is not required to use a competitive method set forth in
this chapter and Title 5, section 1743-A and Private and Special Law 1999, chapter 79. The selection
process must include at a minimum a request for qualifications or a request for proposals that is
advertised in @ newspaper of general circulation in the school administrative unit and a newspaper of
general circulation in the City of Augusta. The deadline for receipt of requests for qualifications or
requests for proposals may not be less than 15 days from the last day the advertisement was published.
The school administrative unit shall establish an interview committee, which must include the
superintendent of the school administrative unit and at least one school board member. The interview
committee shall interview not fewer than 3 energy services companies unless a smaller number of
energy services companies responds to the request for qualifications or request for proposals. A request
for qualifications or a request for proposals may not contain terms that require an energy services
company to have more than 3 years of experience in the energy conservation field, a minimum number
of prior projects or project references or membership in or accreditation from a regional, national or
international association of energy services companies or to use equipment that is not generally
available to energy services companies or terms that are otherwise included for the purpose of bias or
favoritism toward a particular energy services company.



Objections to the terms of a request for qualifications or a request for proposals under this subsection
are deemed waived if not delivered in writing to the office of the superintendent of schools in that
school administrative unit within 7 days of the last publication of the newspaper advertisement. If an
objection is received, the school board shall conduct a hearing on the objection within 14 days of its
receipt. The school board shall allow interested energy services companies to speak at the hearing and
shall issue a decision to either validate or invalidate the request for qualifications or the request for
proposals within 7 days of the close of the hearing. A decision by the school board in response to an
objection is a final government action subject to appeal to the Superior Court.

[ 2011, c. 279, §1 (RPR}

1-A. Performance criteria. An agreement under this section between a school administrative unit
and an energy services company must include performance criteria that guarantee:

A. Energy savings; (2011, c. 279, §2 (NEW).)

B. A maximum price, including operation, maintenance and financing costs; (2011, c. 279, §2
(NEW) . ]

C. That the project will meet local, state and federal codes; (2011, c. 279, §2 (NEW).]

D. That measurement and verification of energy savings are determined using the international
performance measurement and verification protocol published by the United States Department of
Energy, Office of Scientific and Technical Information; and (2011, <. 279, §2 (NEW).)

E. An annual reconciliation of energy savings based on the measurement and verification process
under this section. (2011, ¢, 279, §2 (NEW).)

Prior to entering into an agreement, a school administrative unit may request that the Department of
Administrative and Financial Services, Bureau of General Services review the performance criteria in
the agreement for conformance with this subsection. The Bureau of General Services shall review and
advise school administrative units to the extent resources allow.

[ 2011, c. 273, §2 (NEW) .]

2. Future operation. Any school administrative unit, at the termination of the agreement with the
private party pursuant to this section, may acquire, operate and maintain the improvement, may renew
the agreement with the private party or may make an agreement with another private party to operate
and maintain the improvement.

[ 1987, ¢. 402, Pt. A, §134 (RPR) .]

SECTION HISTORY
1885, c. 621, §1 (NEW). 1985, c. 797, §62 (NEW). 1987, c. 402, §R134 (RPR). 2001, c.
376, §1 (AMD). 2005, c. 49%, §1 (AMD}. 2011, c. 279, §§1, 2 (AMD).

The Revisor's Office cannot provide legal advice or interpretation of Maine law to the public.
If you need legal advice, please consult a qualified attorney.

Office of the Revisor of Statutes (mailto:webmaster_ros@legislature. maine.gov) - 7 State House Station - State
House Room 108 « Augusta, Maine 04333-0007

Page composed on 03/12/2018 08:17.47



Office of the Principal

HOLDEM ELEMENTARY SCHOOL.

440 Main Road | Eddingtlon, ME 04428 | P: 207-843-6010 | F: 207-843-4317 590 Maln Road | Hotden, ME 04429 | P: 207-843-7828 | F:207-843-4329
Don Spencer, prncipal dspencer@@rsul.org Don Spencer, principal dspencer@rsul.org
Mindy Penty, secrefary |mpemy@rsubl.org Heather Kiley, secrefary hkiley@rsu63.org
Janal Nichols, school counsaior jnichols@rsu63.org Janet Nichols, school counselfor jnichols@rsut3.org
Dawna Bickford, school nurse dbickford@rsub3.omg Dawna Bickford, school nurse dbickford@rsul.org

“RSU 63 engages all students in high quality academic and co-
curricular programs in a safe and supportive learning environment so
they may succeed in school and reach their fullest potential in life"”

I submit my Novernber board report on behalf of the students and siaff af the Eddington & Holden
schools. As of eary November, we have 31(PK}, 42 {K), 44 (1st), 39 (2nd). 46 (3rd} & 51 [4th) for a total of
253 students in our elementary schools. | do believe the colder weather is here is stay.

Most teachers had 95 -100% parental attendance duing conferences and are reaching out to any
they may have concerns with as the end of the first timester is quickly closing in on us. It was nice to chat
with many parents during this fime and happy to see them take an interest in their child's education. The
teachers continue to be busy teaching and assessing our children and take data to infom their instruction.
Susan Smith, with input from the administration and faculty, is busy planning our workshops days together
on November 19th & 20th.

Our fall fundraiser came to an end. Qur thanks to all the students, parents, family, and friends who
support this yeary event. Final numbers and the profit we made will be shared in a future report. All profits
go back to supporting cur students and staff through-out the years.

We had successful evacuation drills at the end of October and both fire departments said things
went like "clockwork™.

twant to thank all those who covered for me while | was out after my surgery. Allwent well,
feeling fine, following doctor's orders and look forward to being back after Thanksgiving break.

| wish everyone a restful and Happy Thanksgiving!l!

¥

I Respectfully submitted,
Don Spencer

Principal Holden & Eddington Elementary



Holbrook School Office of the Principal

202 Kidder Hill Road Holden, Me 04429 Tel: (207) 843-7769 Fax: (207) 843-4328

Richard Modery, Principal rmoder ¢ rsub3.org Joy Walters, Guidance jvaliers o rsu63.org

Michele Archambanlt, Assistant Principal/AD marchambault o raub.ore Dawna Bickford, School Nurse dbicklord arsu63.ore
Holbrook School

Principal’s Report @ [ﬁ mﬁﬁ
11-19-18

Enrollment:
Grade 5 51
Grade 6 60
Grade 7 53
Grade 8 73
Total 238

Focus on instruction:

Trimester I will be ending Friday, November 30" and report cards will be going home
Monday, December 10", I’m hopeful that students who were struggling at progress report
time will have made the needed improvements to be passing all their classes at report card
time. Over the last six weeks we’ve been holding after school support study sessions with
strong student involvement. The teaching staff is working hard to provide intervention and
document their efforts for students who are struggling. Mrs. Walters and I will make contact
with all families of students who receive a failing mark on their trimester I report card.

Our Holbrook Math Committee is meeting monthly to ensure that our math materials,
instruction and assessment are all closely aligned. I’'m in communication with the Maine
Math and Science Alliance in an effort to bring some high quality professional development
to our math teachers later this year. This group will also bring outside perspective to the
work the math committee has been doing at their monthly meetings. Our staff has already
identified concerns related to pacing and content gaps that require our attention as we move
forward.

I’ve been in every Holbrook classroom at least once this fall and look forward second, third
and sometimes fourth classroom visits through the winter and spring. We should be proud of
the quality teaching that takes place in our school. The SLO progress monitoring strategies
will be documented and measured in the coming months. This is an effort to ensure student
academic growth will be measured with the spring NWEA scores.

We have increased our efforts with attendance tracking and follow-up this fall. Homeroom
teachers are making attendance calls for any students who have missed three days of school
(and in increments of three thereafter). Once students have missed seven days their family is
receiving a letter of concern inviting them to collaborate with us to improve this detrimental
pattern.



_ DRACT

The CHEFS food pantry continues to support families in our community that struggle with
food insecurity. This fall we’ve expanded the pantry efforts by sending backpacks filled with
food home with students on Friday afternoons. Students return the backpacks to Mrs.
Walters the following Monday to be refilled by a CHEFS volunteer. We’re hopeful that
students and their families will recognize the school as a caring and compassionate support
when the needs arise.

The Holbrook staff and several business partners make the annual Sponsor-a-Child program
possible. Mrs. Roberts and Mrs. Lovejoy head up the effort with lots of staff and parent
helpers. This year the program will support 17 families (36 children) with Christmas gifts
and food baskets for the holiday season. Countless donations were accepted from
community and staff members. The Holbrook Student Council and several local church
organizations provided support as well. Emerson’s in Brewer helped with 36 winter coats
and pairs of boots at a drastically reduced rate. The generosity of the staff, community
organizations and businesses is a blessing.

Winter Co-Curricular activities are well underway this fall. Feel free to stop by any
Holbrook event this winter. A complete schedule of events can be found on the Holbrook
Schoo! website calendar.

Teams Coach # Students
“A” Boys Bob Merritt 12

“B” Boys Ryan Gideon 12

“A” Girls Chris Nile 10

“B” Girls Amanda Curry 8

Chess Stephen Wong 17

“A” Cheering Melissa Neptune 11
Sincerely,

Richard Modery

Principal

Holbrook Middie School



Regional School Unit No. 63 @ E;B m E‘U-‘
Special Services Office
Jesse Gauthier, Director

202 KIDDER HILL ROAD
HOLDEN, ME 04429

RSU 63 engages all students in high quality academic and co-curricular programs in a safe and supportive
learning environment so they may succeed in school and reach their fullest potential in life.

Tel: (207) 843-0702 Fax: (207) 843-6403

Director of Special Services Report - November 2018

November was another productive month for the Office of Special Services. Parents had
the opportunity to meet their child’s teacher at Parent-Teacher Conferences and express
their concerns or hear the teacher's concerns if they had any. Staff contacted me in several
cases in which they or the parents had concerns and | have worked with the families to
determine what next steps need to happen in order to make sure any student with a
disability that affects academic or behavior achievement has a plan in place in order to
address those skill deficits either through accommodations or special services.

On a State level, the determination of a student with a specific learning disability continues
to be an area of confusion for a lot of districts and school psychologists in Maine not in
agreement so the Maine Department of Education {MDOE) plans to weigh in on the
determination to provide concrete guidance in January. The issue is the interpretation of
the Individuals with Disabilities Educational Act (IDEA) from 1975. Maine was
noncompliant in previous years because of cognitive score cut-offs which are not allowed
under [DEA. In order to change that Maine made changes to the Specific Learning
Disability Eligibility Form to include Response to Intervention data and not rely completely
on psychological and achievement evaluations to make a determination about eligibility.
The part of the updated form that has not been clarified is if a student has strengths or
weaknesses in “state-approved grade level standards or intellectual development.” The
past determinations have compared cognitive ability to academic achievement but with the
way the statement is written, some school psychologists are saying is that if a student does
well in Math classes and poor in English Language Arts (or vice versa), regardless of their
cognitive profile, that student should qualify as a student with a specific learning disability.
MDOE is sorting through this interpretation and will either leave the form “as-is” or change
the form to match this interpretation and maost likely release the new form in August of
2019.

One other MDOE issue that I am working through at this time is the RSU #63 plan for 1%
participation compliance in Maine State Alternate Assessments. The Alternate Assessment
is designed for our students with significant cognitive impairments. Statistically, those
students are in the lowest 1st percentile of cognitive abilities, therefore, the federal
government makes states with higher than 1% of their student population participating
submit a plan to lower the percentage to below 1%. We have a small student population
where each student makes up about 0.12% of our population, so even with students in the



single digits RSU #63 is above the 1% mark and [ will continue to appeal unless our
enrollment changes.

Respectfully Submitted, @ EB @ E EEIJ

Jesse Gauthier
Director of Special Services



Mjﬁ RSU 63
e, Department of Transportation
M /JJ 205 Main Road, Building 3
Holden, ME 04429

(207) 561-9238

Jake Morgan, Transportation & Facilities Director
Jmorgan@rsu63.org

Clifton Dedham Eddington Holden

NOVEMBER 2018 REPORT @ l:B m l} T_-l-l
Transportation

The month of November did not have any sports trips and only a few field trips. One
of our bus drivers was out for a week with bronchitis. We currently have 12
licensed drivers (regular and substitute). We have three more people going through
the process of obtaining their school bus endorsement.

We are still working on the installation of the flashing school zone speed sign at
Holbrook. The cement bases the sign is mounted on is still being made by American
Concrete.

The small bus we ordered in July still has not arrived. This bus will replace our
oldest van.

Maintenance
The new custodians hired in August are working out very well. They have fit into

our system and seem be very happy. Their work quality and ethics are certainly
good.

We had another boiler room incident at the Eddington school. When I arrived, the
power was out and the water was up to the bottom of the burner motors. 1 had the
Eddington Fire Department pump out the water. Mechanical Services had to replace
a couple regulators and one of the two burners. We also needed work done on one
of the boilers at Holden.

Roofleaks at Holbrook continue to be a problem and we are addressing these with
Roof Systems of Maine.



George Cummings
] REGIONAL6 3 Techncgogy Coordinmgr
: SCHOOL UNIT

; TR P 207.843.4316

€: gcummings@rsué3.org
www,rsuéd.org

To: RSU 43 Board of Directors @ m m E ﬁ

from: George Cummings
Date: November 16, 2018
Re: Monthly Report

I submit this report to the School Board of Directors for November 2018.

Apple TV's in the classroom

Earlier this month, Kindergarten teachers at Eddington School used their Teacher Fund money to purchase 5
Apple TV devices. These devices were configured and installed in each Kindergarten classroom, Art, and Music
rooms.

The Apple TV is a small network device that wirelessly streams conient from the Intemet or AirPlay enabled
device such as an iPad or MacBook Air laptop to a classroom projector. Even though the Apple TV is generally
markeled as a homeowner entertainment device, it really shines in a classroom environment. The major benefit
to classroom Teachers and siudents is they can present or share applications from anywhere in the room
wilhout being tethered to the front of the classroom which provides greater efficiencies and collaboration.

MLTI Tech

On November ét, | attended the MLTI fall tech lead update session. This session was very well attended by
many of the technology coordinators that support middle school and high school MLTI laptop deployments.
Some focal poinis of this session were:

Mac 10§ and OSX version updates

Apple School Manager

Updated Repair Depot processes

Returning exira student devices to the state enrolment pool
JAMF Mobile Device Management Updates

BrightBytes Surveys

Respectfully submitted,

202 Kidder Hill Road - Holden, Maine 04429




Regional School Unit #63
202 KIDDER HILL ROAD
HOLDEN, ME 04429

Susan Smith TELEPHONE 843-7851
SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS FAX 843-7295

Date: November 19, 2018 @
From: Kelly Theriault GB m [F F

RE: November Board Report

e Budget & Finance committee met on November 13, 2018. The October financials were
reviewed by the committee at that time. The committee revisited the support staff handbooks
that were recently reviewed by our attomey and discussed the recommendations made by
them. We will start working on salary schedules next month. We also discussed the
Performance contracting and the 3% rule statutes. | recently attended a school law for
Business Managers workshop by BrummondWoodsum, where these areas were addressed.

¢ The committee had been asked to look at the student numbers percentage compared to the
assessment percentages paid by town. The result of that 5 year analysis is attached.

» |'ve been collecting salary and benefit data for support staff positions. Salary schedules and
the handbook wiil come to the board for approval this winter, and used for building the FY20
budget. We'll use the data collected and the data provided by MSMA (when it becomes
available), to help with this process. The data already collected is attached.

» Reports completed in the business office this month; MePERS, Hot lunch Details and
Claims.



DBRAFT

[658 (%21 | e6'Ess'9ze [xzer  [orn |92°ZE | 66°6bT'ES9'T [%b'SE |voE [%9°'ES | ooe68'9vL’s  [%E'TS  [row | #3esany seap 5]
68 %E T VBEEEVTL  |%0S'ET [T %0'2E 6E'8B0'E09'T [%T 9 343 %L'ES £r'vZ0'989'C  [%€0S  [osv Y1130
lozg %2 VT vr'evI'e69 |%09zt  [ort %E'ZE 02'595'965'T [%b'vE 662 %S'ES 80'065°6E9'7  [%0'€s  [tov ST-190
198 %1 bl 91180'z2L  |woeEr  [ertT %E'ZE 8b'841'59'T |%2'vE B8Z %S'ES EOPIZ'ObL?  |%ves [t 91-190
688 % ¥l 0z'086'9v.  jko0vt szl % TE 8¥'bZS'v0L'T %09 0zZE %S'€S 0Z'651°SI8'T  |%6'60  |vvw L1130
208 %1 v1 66'vZL'6bL  [%09ZT  [10T %1'ZE TY'E6E'90LT [%b 9E 262 %L €S LTOBV'ESB'Z  |%0'TS  [60¥ 81-1P0
SIpnys 9%, $ JuRwssassy | o uapms | ¢ uapms % ¢ Juawssassy | 95 juapnis | #3uapms [" S awssassy |9 uapms| 4 wapns ITETY
O #2301 | JUdWSSISSY uoyid uaylid uoyln |juswssassy | uoiSuppy u0iFupp3y | uolduppl [Judwssassy uIPIoH uapoH usp|oH
uoyd uojduipp3 uapjoH




DIRIAHT]

5131} § 0Ju| udoIg

SIHS'6Z-0Z P31BI-014 S| ‘ST Jaye %1

s13l} 6 03Uy UINoIg

SIHS'6Z-0Z PalLL-04d SU| ‘ST IDYE KT

SapIY/sIBYSEMYSIQ-1d
SIHS 6Z-0C PIRI-Did SU| ‘ST J2YR %T

(113 407" 'S1A £-9 "SIAS-T "Yhwg-0) s1a1L

SIHS'6Z-07 PA3LI-01d SU| ‘ST Jaye %[

SJHS"6Z-0T Pales-0Jd Su| ‘ST 1ayje %1

SIHOY JOM-SUEIpOISN] OS)Y

(213 407" 'SIA £-9 'SIAS-T ‘YIwg-g) 5131)
SIA GT JaAD A faseanu) %z

14/00° 215 Aed sdu (v

SIHS'GZ-07 PA1es-044 SU| ‘ST Jaye T
|10

ajdus %08

J2Y10 ||e %58/2)8u1S %56
ajdus %001

ueld Auy %4/

9)3uIS %06

3(3uis %08

J3Y10 ||e %58/318WIS %56
9|8uIS %00T

ve|d Auy %/

a13uis %06

3J8uIS %56

33ws %00T

veld Auy 9424

ue|d Jaylo %y ‘AIFuIS %56

suomsod yaam/IYST-N

3BuS %06

213us %08

JaYy1o j|e %58/2|8uIS %56
ajduis %001

ueld AUy %L1

31Fwis %00t

313us %06

ajdus 08
I3wis %06

a(duis %08

3)3uIS %001

3(3us %8

2{3WS %56

13110 || %58/2{3uIS %56
3[3uIS %06

uepuadap 3 |'sjaaa| Aprads 10u PIa-%00T
3|3uis %06

PUISIO AQ POIoAG) July  S3uemmst

aauapadx]
Juanadxy
aJuaadxy

sdayg

ualiadxy
duaadx]
2duaadxy

sdais

sdals

pea1/1ssy paxid-y/N

A OF SHA ST-0
SIADE-O

A OF +ST-0

A

A O 9T

A OF SYA ST-0
SIADE-0

A DE +5T-0

A

A OF or

A 02

A OE 91

A

A

A DE o1

A OE SHA ST-0

AOZ L

A OF 91-0

A shegooz 2 11

A OE 91-0

A CF 91

A OF SYA ST-0

ADE 9t

A OF SHA ST-0

A

A

A 0T v/N

ADZ 6

A

AOT SIASD

A O 9T

ERUTN [ I (PETE G |
palapsud) Si aduey

sdas

33uauadxy
2udLadxy
@3uauadxy
sdayg
2Juaadxy
sdayg

3uausadxy
sdag

Juaadxy
ajes ydens-y/N
ERITETIET b

Aduauadxg
sdais
TAIUSIS0N] 10 STS

SLST
ELLT
E0'LT
T4
L9t

T9's1
80°ST
E0Ll
Yo'zt
SLST

Z6'ST
0S°ET
6L'ET
oy'st
81t
SLVT

134}
T0°LY
oF'st
90'8t
oF'st
05°9T

EL BT
05'LT

v0'81
TE'ST
LT'8l
el
LAY
00°LT
[4-3174

054t

Aegpuy Aegyers

997t
L0°ST
sret
ETAYA N
00l

TEZT
It
8T°¢T
ozt
00°ZT

192t
0s'0T
¥8'IT
st
00'TY
00Tt

69°¢tT
09°5T
0S°TT
CEET
0511
00’1

[44:)
00'ET

19°5T
[4 A
0Ltt
(443!
TE9T
00°LT
5'sT
00°ET

l1y3=1p3
ny’aLp3
iya2lp3
1y3aLp3
nyra21p3

14391 p3
14321 p3
14331 p3
14331 p3
Iy32L p3

sjo03
53003
$3003)
$4007
100
4007

ueipoisny
ueIpOIsND
UB|poO¥SND)

¥ avs
£9Nsy
uojdulLg
I 3
€9NSYy

avs
£9NSH
uo3duLlQ
I -3
EINSY

L8NSy
uo)duQ
I 3
1ama.g
lamalg

E9NSY

vavs

£9N5Y
uo1dulg

welpoISN) 30U ‘3

UeIpOoISN)
ue|poysn)

JjUEYIFN SNg
AueydW sng

uopepodsuesy
vaneyodsues |
uopeuodsuel)
uopepodsues)
uopenodsues)
uopeuodsues )
uoyieyodsuel)
uopeyodsuesy

(LI

weypag

rQvs
T avs
TE QVS
L8NSY
£9NSYH
uowHaH
yuoms||3
£9Nsy

PiIsa



DBAEFT

i3} 6 Oju| UBY0IY
51313 § 03Uy UayoIg

SIHS'62Z-07 PPIRI-01d SU) ‘ST J3YE %I
SIHS6Z-0Z PAILI-04d SU) ‘ST 134 %I

$Ja11 g OJU| L3O

SIHS"6T-0T Pa1e4-01d 5u| ‘ST Ja)e %T

I

13410 ||e %58/3|9uIS %S
13410 ||e %58/3|8uIS %56
a|guIs %00T

ueld JaYlo %/ ‘913UIS %56
aj2uis %06

a12us %06

ajdus %08

Jaylo (e %sa/a3uIs %56
3|3us %00T

ueld Auy %/

a|duis %001

ajdwis %06

PN Aq paiasc) Ty

A OE
A

AOF
A OF

A Ot

A OE
A

A OE
A OE

Siugmsu]  Awi g
pasapIsuo) SaH

SIAQE-0
SIADE-O
+51-0

91
91

SHA ST-0
SJAQE-O
+51-0

91-0
9T

Tag/5aen)]

29uey

Jduapadxy
aduauadxy
adualadxy
sdalg
sdays
sdays

2Iuauadx3
2Juduadxy
auauadx]

ualsadxy
sdaig

{awanadr] [ s0a1; Aeg puj Aegd 1Els

AYA
{99t
069t
or'st
0581
05°LT

cTLt
{80t
LLBT
€691
VLT
L8

B80St
4511
00t
zo'stT
0S°ET
00'ET

I5°ET
ET8T
8E'91
69T
3 AN
00'sT

Aerpsesujwpy
Aieyasnasanyo
LIS EYRTTS
MAeanag
wW-Aelanag
3-Aselanag

liy3aL p3
ny23Lp3
My23Lpi
Y=L p3i
hy3aLp3
ny3alp3

uopssod

¥ avs
49Nnsy
uo13u
A -3
weypag
Eansy

wuEg



MSAD63

Income Statement Hot Lunch

Report # 21927

Statement Code hot lunch

Current Period Reported Feriod Encumbrances
o 10/1/2018 - 772018 - 712018 -
Account Number / Description 1073172018 10531/2018 103172018
10000 REGULAR INSTRUCTION
600-0000-10000-4161000-95 SCHOOL LUNCH - DAILY CASH SALES (2.011.70) (14.759.91) 0.00
600-0000-10000-1455000-95 SCHOOL, LUNCH REVENUES 0.00 {600.00) 0.00
TOTAL 10000 REGULAR INSTRUCTION $(2111.70) $(15,359.91) $0.00
31000 FOOD SERVICE OPERATIONS
600-0000-3 1000-5118000-95 HOT LUNCH - WAGES 7.161.23 15,056.00 0.00
600-0000-3 1000-5202040-95 UNEMPLOY MENT 8.68 3126 0.00
600-0000-31000-5208010-95 REGULAR F/E - HEALTH 239258 4 269.01 0.00
600-0000-31000-5208020.95 REGULAR E/E - DASDIMCR 98 89 20828 0.00
600.0000.3 | 000-52 18000-95 FICA/MEDI a87 £90.67 0.00
600-0000-3 1000-5218015-95 Demal 1726 24730 0.00
600-0000-3 1000-5600020-95 SCHOOL LUNCH EQUIPMENT 0.00 14498 0.00
600-0000-3 1000-5630000-95 HOT LUNCIH - FOOD PURCHASES 754798 19.754.36 0.00
600-0000-3 1000-5630030-95 SNACK 27.40 11648 0.00
600-0000-3 1000-5631000-95 HOT LUNCH - NON - FOOD PURCHASE 38688 5.106.02 59.00
600-0000-3 1 000-5820000-95 Repairs 92 50 92 50 0.00
TOTAL 31000 FOOD SERVICE OPERATIONS $18,256.67 $46,516.86 $59.00
31200 A LA CARTE
600-0000-3 1200-5630000-95 A LA CARTE FOOD 0.00 94.16 125.00
TOTAL 31200 A LA CARTE $0.00 $94.16 $125.00
GRAND TOTAL $16,144.97 $31,251.01 $154.00

11/5/2018 3:32.56PM

Page 1 of 1




iz)oy sbeg

WdSD-LEE BIOZ/S/LL

L] %Y0'BL (1e60'oel's)s  (8roNs'sc’D)s (F6"18%'99) (6L°EL9ITHODS Uy ey,
oros W 6ESL BEEEII'e)S  (9FSEE'RI0°DS ores ROPLTIPI'F)S SINUNTY WS [E)0IgNSG
000 %00°00( {00000'08) 000 000 (00'00008) NOILLINL ANAITD ADNIOV LY IS 06-001Z1 €H0000Z-0000-001 "0C
000 BIGHL (D0'6TE UH0E) 95s+6'810'1) 000 CFFLT 190°) NOLLVIOTTV NOILVANNOL 2LVIS 06-001 11£r-00001-0000-001 61
MBS
(L1 %CY6L (STHOL'EI0's)s  (Tereo'oaTl)s (r6"189'99)8 {£1'66E'08T'9)§ anuaiay ju3e] jEoIqns
000 %00'008 {00'000'8L) 000 000 {Do'0008L) 03 35S TdHNS QALVYNDISTANN $6°100005H-00001-0000-001 81
000 %00 001 (00 €0 65L) 000 000 oo goLesL) SOTdYNS AALYNDISIANN 06° [00005t-00001-0000-00F ‘LI
000 966ITT ©66ITY) 000 000 SANTAIAI LSNULAINVHNSNI 06-070661t-00001-0000-001 9|
0o BPT'E6 ross ) wsaLL 1l o56LT 1) (000992} SANNTADY SOOANVTTIDSIN 06-0006611-00001-0000-001 ‘I
000 BETES (GR8IT'r) rigsel 000 {oo000'8) ANODNI LSTHAINIT 06-0001€1-00001-0000-001 I
0o OE1EF T 0E1EE) loc eyl 000 1] 10 sof uonemodsuesy, 0G-001 ZH1-00001-0000+001 ‘€]
e BOG'HL (69°081"6FE) (85°66E£911) 000 (LThis sor) AAI0H - SAXV.LTVIOT TVYNOLLIayY £6-00£111#-00001-0000-001 T
000 BECEB (s8I0 ZED) (95"z0r o) 000 Vg T d) ONIOA3 - STXV.LIVIOT TVNOLLIAAY T6-00€11 1$-00005-0000-001 “11
000 %9999 (91'055"18) (8O'SLLOP) (Legal'ond (reszeel} QLAIM0 - SIXV.LIVOOT TYNOLLIAay 16-00€11 1+-00001-0000-001 ‘01
000 BE6L {6r'6Z6'06L° 1) [15°'9L6'965) 00°0 (00'906'LBE'T) AGTI01- SINVLTIVI0T agHinda¥ £6-001 [114-00001-6000-001 G
000 BECEB 99'186'681'1) (+€966'LET) 000 (008BL6"LTY 1} OLONIOGE - SINVLIVIOT AFHINOTY Z6-001 11 1£-00001-0000-001 8
000 E9999 s997'81+) (+T'EE1'60T) {IEEBTZS) 5L 66ELT) 044172 - SAXVLIVIOT aFHINDIL 1600111 1000010000001 'L
000 OI'RCS (91'8L5°5) 000 000 WIVID JONVHNSNI 06-0F16611-00000-0000-001 9
000 00°0ts 00'0ts) o0ots) ()] JNTY 56-000161-00000-0000-001 'S
000 HOU'00H fosLeTe) 000 o000 oseeee) 13y-snu) 13410 tof uonenodsuel) £2-0017H1+-00000°0000-001 '+
0o BLEIL (BL8LS'E) Tzl 0009 {00°00U's) any|HeE-sun Jayio Joj uoheuodsuel) 77-00(Z¢1+-00000-0000001 ‘€
000 00001 (0000021} 000 000 (0000021} uapddwiey 1-snur) 13410 Jo) voneucdsurl) 1Z-001 2H 1 +-00000-0000-001 T
000 %OZ 86 oL te'LL) ocoor 1) (00'+6) (00'005°8L) WEHPA-SUN) J3y10 10) vohekodsues ], OZ-001ZF1+-00000-0000-001 *|
NI T
810T/1801 |10TIE0L BIOL/I€/01 81071 €01 6102/0¢/9
“BIOTI/L -Blo i -8loTNiL - 210U L0 -BI0T/ 1L voliduasaq ; 13quiny wnosoy
Fueway
SaoURIGUININZ] g Buay |eg PoUa| papoday poua aunyy 133png padopy

[erpuBUl ‘@pa]) JuUswales

9Z61Z # Hoday

juswajels [ejoueuld 61LAd
£9avsi



1z jo g abed

NdBO'LES BLOZ/SHL

80H99 BEEH BOTIET TGS L oo 000LE ADVISOd - D10 "14NS 06-0E00095-00ZE2-0000-001 ‘6t
SHLIS BIT 6t L8TENrT ENLHOL 69+T) 00'081'E SIMddNS FDIEI0 - AILHO 1JAS 06-0000095-00ZET-0000-00) 8t
91'BGT BHET+E WELET 2371 000 00'05L'T TAAVELAIVLS - TOLLI0 “LINS 06-00008¢5-002ET-0000-001 L
000 BIOGL 6£0L0'T 19689 6E6 0009L°T SINOHATTAL - 40140 "1dNS 06-000TE55-00TET-0000-001 "ot
00'0 %00'001 00°05¢L 000 000 000SL ONVHNSNI ALITIAVIT - 3040 " LANS 06-0000755-00TET-0000-001 ‘St
1oLt HEE6I 11°L90°'1 GHIEF € 000 00005 BEVATHINOD - IO "LANS 06-005HHS-00TET-0000-001 '+
00°€99 BEETT 00266 00697 0061 o010zt FATA ¥ DNINIVHL AT - ADLL0 " LINS 06-0000££5-00ZE£Z-0000-001 '€
1443 %000 slis 14 <] o 0000051 BLIVIINOD-SIHAYIS FDLHO0 14NS 06-00071 £5-00ZEC-0000-001 ‘T
oo 00001 00°LZI'1 000 000 00LTI'l /A YVINDIU INOD INTINTHLITH 06-0008ETS-00ZET-0000001 ‘1t
0o %1879 LL0Tr ] £7It8 +6'931 0079Z'¢ NIWTHILLAY - (L4NS) D0 LINS 06-0004€TS-00ZEZ-0000-001 "OF
000 %609 TEEL6'| 966 1++1Z DO'ELRT HIWAASYO - (VIV) HDL0 1dNS 06-0708075-00ZET-0000-001 '6€
000 %00'001 000051 DO0 e 00005'1 HLTVAH - (V) 3010 1dNS 06-0108075-00ZET-0000-001 'BE
oo %0000 00064t 000 000 0006L T SLLANAE - (VIV) D140 1dNS 06-00080TS-00ZET-0000-001 "LE
0o %ALY 6768 19162 sy 00'L88 HIW - (14NS) AD1440 "1dNS 06-020H0TS-00ZET-0000-001 OE
00'0 %999 96'EEl L9 2.9l 00 102 IVINAA - (14NS) AOLIH0 14NS 065 10807S-00ZET-0000-001 'SE
000 BEG'RY 0T9sHL 08BSEE 0L668 0osigol HLVEI - (L405) D440 "14NS 06-016H0IS-00TET-0000-001 'TE
000 HBIE0DE [v4,9 LUEOD) '8 00'gRr 1 SLEANTE - (LINS) IO “LINS 06-000H0TE-0GTET-0000-001 '€F
000 %0699 FEOFI'ST OI'FIFTI SLTOFT 00°555"LE Atejeg 155y unupy 06-00081 [S-00TET-0000-001 ‘Z€
0o BETSY CTOEEEE LU6ITIT 86'8TL' 00°00Z 19 AUVIVS - (LANS) G140 "14NS 06-000H0S-00TET-0000-001 "I
000 %00'001 05T I oo'o 000 00529 S1S0D WNGNINTITYE - dOH 06-00001£5-0p1 €2-0000-001 "0C
008t WICET 00'ELS oo 000 00ELS STINTULINGD - AOH 06'000F18S-001 £T-0000-001 ‘6T
000 BEEG 00'8T1 00TULTT 000 00°00HT VASIN NI JIHSHIAINTIN - dO8 06-000018$-001£2-0000-001 ‘8T
000 %596 0’616 08081°C 061§ 00°001°E HAHI0 ¥ ONIINIYA - A0 060000555001 £2-0000-000 LT
oo WBOPTE 00°TLl 00'8IE 000 00005 HVIT - HAHLO "ANAS HOUNd - AQH 06-0100755-001 £2-0000-001 ‘9T
0o %(9091) (00°£08) 00'E08'S 000 00'000'S AINVHNSNI ANOHE LIIMLSIA - AOH 06-0000755-001 €2-0000-001 ‘ST
00°000' %000 00000t 00'000'9 00’0 00°'000°01 Uany - Aol 06-0009+£5-001 £2-0000-001 +T
00000’ BSOS 00'005° [ 000 000 00°'005° 11 SAAA VO] - AOA 06-0008T5-001 £2-0000-001 '£7
000 %00°001 05tE oo 000 0518 TNV 060200575001 £2-0000-001 ‘2T
000 E00001 00'001" I 000 000 000ol'1 SANTAILS - dOH 06-0000515-001 £2-0000-001 1T
TNy T EAS

80T/ 1£/01 B10T/1E£01 810z ¢01 BIOTIE/0I 610T0Em

-BIOT/IL -8I0U1/L -BI0TV/L - 8loziml -850Z/1/L (1 / JaquinN 1 v

Suimeway
sasuRIqUINIUZ W23 Sway [eg Ppouag pauoday PoUay Juauny) 128png padopy

9Z61Z # woday

JuswWolelS |eoueuly 6LAS

€9avVSIN



iz ot sbeg

WdEO:LEE BLOZIS/LL

LETOETLS BLP'RS LITIC'60TS LIS LIS 85°061'02% 05 168'965$ uopesuppY wasis |
000 AERTY G0ses| 16'920°1 [y 00767 NOLLIIININOD INTIWFHLLIY - S13 06-000REZS-0005T-0000-001 LS
0o %9999 toort v 4 recs 00°0L9 P3a 06-510812S-00052-000C-001 95
000 WYL EL Lrote's 50T os6ls 00'SFER HIWAASYO - 510 06-070807S-0005Z-0000-001 'S5
[1]1] B ED sTPII'BI wecol 90'865T 0090582 FINVHNSNI HL1VEH - S0 06-01080T5-00052-0000-00% 't5
000 HEO'RY 2919 9L'€8 60T 0000L SALIANEE 2310 ssaulsng 06-000807S-000ST-0000-001 ‘€S
000 BOP'SY ECS06'tY LYETEYE LE0SL 00°'6IT 66 STDV AL SO SF3UTE 06-00081 15-0D0ST-0000-001 TS
000 BELEF 051 w68 000 00°SLE | 40 "1dNS - 5310 7 SAHSHIAININ 06-000018S-00ZEZ-0000-001 ‘IS
000 %0000 00'009 00’0 oo 00009 940 INTFWADVTJAN - ADM440 " 1dNS 06-0005095-00ZET-0000-001 '0S
gloz/1£01 RIDTIENI BI0T/1£01 BIOTNEH 6100619
- BI0T1IL -BI0UiL -BIOT//L -8loe/1/01 - BI0T/1/L uondiessag / SaquIng] unosay
Guimewny
SAJULIGUINIYZ w3y Sway |eg pouag psuoday Poua] waun) 18png padopy

92612 # Hoday

juswajelg |ejoueuld 61LAd
£9avSI




£Z o ¥ abed

WdBD-LE'€ 810Z/S/LL

000 WITTL €901 LUt 5651 00$5L'] LONIOQA - HNAASVO TYINV.IIHIAS T1-0Z08075-000+T-0000-001 ‘98
000 PG LY toLic 9E0I8 %oz D0BLS'T OQOYHETOH - HIINAASVO TVINVITHIAS 11-0Z08075-000+Z-0000-001 'S8
0o %0000l 0USEE 00D 000 00SEE OLONIGUA - TVINIA TVIIVITHDIS T)-51080Z5-00017-0000-001 t8
000 BTLBL 09999 86108 BS T8 DOBH'B NAATOH - HLTVAH TVIHV.IIHIIS €1-010R0IS-000tZ-0000-001 €8
000 %00 001 00000 | 000 oo 00006 1 OLONIGAT - HUTVEH TVIHVIAYO3S T1-010807S-000+2-0000-001 ‘78
000 %0000 000001 000 000 00000 OO0YATI0H - HLTVEH TVIMVISHIAS 11-0108075-000+T-0000-001 18
0o BIPIT 168 09l 000 00€TT TT0H - dINOD SHTNHOM TVAIDNINS £1-050H07S-000+Z-0000-00] ‘08
000 BITIT 1685 0Tl 000 00'€TT NIGA3 - dINOD SHINHOM “IVdIINIY TE-0SOM0TS-000+Z-0000-001 ‘6L
000 %BTHT 81Tt 860E 000 00TEr YETOH - 'dINOD SHINHOM TVIIONINd 11-0SCHIZS-000RT-0000-001 ‘BL
ooo %00°001 059 00'0 00t 0579 A10H - INFWAOTAINANN TVAIONING €1-0H0H0ZS-000rZ-0000-001 LL
000 %00°001 s 000 wo 0529 RKIQT - INTINAOTINAND TYAIONI Z1-0H0H0ZS-000FZ-0000-001 9L
000 %0000 0wsTl 000 000 05T HAT0H - INTWAOTAINANN IVAIININD 11-0HH0TS-000HZ-0000-001 'SL
000 EBTOG o €t Is0TT tasr 00159 NAATOH - HDW TVJAIINIE] £1-0Z0F0ZS-0001Z-0000-001 +L
000 ®ETIG ISEEP 67 07T tasy 00159 NOLDNIGQE - HOW TVAIINIY 21-0T0r02S-000tZ-0000-001 €L
000 BHLESY 19°LZ8 OEBEDR [A 471 09T | HOOHTTOH “HIW TVdIONIEd 11-02010Z5-0001Z-0000-D01 TL
000 %9999 99111 ress %€ 05291 NAGIOI = TVINTA TVAIINIY €1°§ 10F02S-000HT-0000-001 “1L
000 %9999 99111 t8ss 06€l 05L91 NOLONIQQE - TVINTA TVAIONIH] T1-5105075-0001T-0000-001 0L
0o %E199 8T LT w6s 00'066'9 NATIOH - HLTVEH TVAIININD €1-010H67S-000+Z-0000-001 69
000 Btr1'99 R 9r99E'T 89165 00'066'0 NOLONIQQA - HITVEH TVJIONIHd 21-010F025-000rZ-0000-001 ‘8%
000 %00'00! 00'005°T wo 000 00'00SZ HOOUETOH - HLTVIH TVAIONINA |1-010+0T5-000FZ-0000-001 29
L6'SBI 0811 YA 4 LU r60E 000S€ NIAHOH - SLIFANAA TVIIONIND €1-000H02S-00012-0000-001 09
S6'SBI %S 629TC 1L £6°0E 0005€ OLONICAE - SLFANTH TVAONIEd Z1-00050Z$-00012-0000-001 €9
000 EER06 rGSE9 W0ty 2091 00002 HOOHBIO0N - SLLIANIR TVAIONIYG 11-000H0Z5-0008Z-0000-001 +9
000 BETHL 0LSET6) 0699 SEHRTT 00'506'ST NATTOH - SIOVA TVINV.LINIAS €1-0108115-000FZ-0000-001 €9
000 BT TL STHITL SLSORS 00SB0'T 00'566'Z7Z OLONIOOT - SATVM TVIYVLINIAS Z1-0108115-000tZ-0000-001 ‘9
000 BIG'L9 OrSSH IT 09765701 TSTBET 00'BHO £ COHE'ION - SADVM TVIHVLIIEIAS 11-0108115-000+Z-0000-001 19
000 BRECY PLOBF 6T 9T LOFSI TR 05 L0'SE NIAT0H - AYVTVS TVJIONIH €1-000+015-000+2-0000-001 ‘09
oo BBEEY tE08Y6T L1095 T /IE 05 LB0'SE NOLDNIGAT - AMVTVS TVAIONIEd ZI-000H01S-000+Z-0000-001 ‘65
o000 BITE9 91 E8E'9S tRSSEOE 6D 00't+E (8 HOOHATON - AUV'IVS TVAIDNIEA 11-000H015-000+Z-0000-001 85
ATy RS

BIOT/IE/01 810z/1 €01 810Z/1€/01 BloT/IE/01 6102069

- BIOTIIL -gloTiL -BlOT/ /L -BlOTI 01 -BIOTL ol uIS3(T / 13qUINN unosay

Fuuensay
saoumguInu 2| Buay jeg pou3 papcday PoUad Juauny wipny padopy

92612 # Hoday

juswi=lels jedueuly 61Ad
£9aVvSIN



LZ jo 5 abed

WdED:LEE BIOZ/S/LL

0oL %8006 o1 0628 068 00'00E 1 NATTION - SIS TILIO £1-0100095-0004-Z-0000-001 ‘91 |
00 %00'001 00ostl 000 000 000511 NOLONIGAA - ST RNS 31440 21-0100095-0001Z-0000-001 <1
8I'1EN %SOTY sEIsy SI'8rE 000 00'00T' § HOOUMTIOH - STTIINS TIHO 11-0100095-000+2-0000-001 “FLI
000 BH0000I 00'00€ oy 000 00'00E AI0N - TAAVIL G40 TVAIINIEA £1-0000855-0004Z-0000-001 "E1 1
000 H00'001 00'00€ 000 000 00'00E NIAQ3 - THAVEL ADL40 TVAIININ T1-0000855-000FZ-0000-001 Z11
000 00001 00008 000 000 00005 HETON - TIAVEL ADLLIO IVAIONINA [1-0000855-000TZ-0000-001 111
000 %9589 St886'L §5°116 1ol 000067 NHATOH - ANOHAFTIL £1-000Z£55-000+2-0000-001 011
000 BEEIL sSI8Y'I StBIS oLl 000ZT NOLONIAAE - GNOHJTTIL Z1-0007E€55-000+Z-0000-001 ‘601
000 BI69L BETBEE 95101 oLl 0000t NOOHATON - ANOHITTAL 11-000TE55-000+Z-0000-001 ‘801
000 %96 1€ 00L6ET 00°E01'S 000 00'005'L NAATON - ASVAT HAH0D E1-00SH+5-000+Z-0000-001 L0|
000 BEH 1T 0026€' ) o0'EnI's oo 00'005'9 NOLONIGAE - 3SVAT HAI0OD TI-00SHS-000+Z-0000-001 901
00'0 %9661 00'9%6Z'Z 00HIT6 000 00'005'11 NOOHET0H - ASVAT HAOD 11-008H+£-000+-0000-001 'S01
00'0 %16 L6 05'L8s 052l 000 00009 INAWAOTIATA P ONINIVHL NI¥d £1-0800££5-000+Z-0000-001 '+01
00'0 %I6'LE 05°L8S (x4 000 00'009 INIWAOTAATA % ONINIVIL NIHd Z1-G800EE5-000+Z-0000-001 €01
00'0 BGLEG 00'5LE 005t 00'0 00'00F INTWAOTIATA 2 ONINIVHL NIEd 11-0800£€5-000+Z-0000-001 “Z01
000 = oL LIg) oLLIE 1r9g w0 AINTINTHILAY 11-01086ZS-000+Z-0000-001 '10]
000 %00001 00'LLL 000 000 00'LLL AATOH - INTIRTHLAH TVINVIZEDAS £1-0008625-000rT-0000-001 001
000 %0001 00’889 000 000 00’889 ONIAAT - INAWNTHLLETH TVIHVIAUOAS Z1-0008¢25-000+T-0000-001 66
000 %0000 00'[66 00'0 000 00’166 OHHTON - INAWIHLLAH TVIIV.LAHIAS |1-0008€TS-000TZ-0000-001 ‘86
000 HLEEO 9ToLl'l tLelo LLel 00°06L'1 SININAVISNOILLOGININGD INTWIHILTY £1-0001€25-0005Z-0000-001 L6
00 BOEEH oLl Lrole 99'LE 0006L'| SINIINAV/SNOLLNEIINOD INIWTHILTY Z1-0001€75-000+Z-0000-001 96
000 BBETY LL9TT £C00T] rL'99T 00BN E SININAV/SNOILOATHANOD INSINDHILIY 11-000r25-000+T-0000-001 'S6
000 o (SLER) sL'e8 0S'EE 000 IEua ZI-1081Z5-000E2-0000-001 +6
000 BOKLT sisg SBTG 000 00'szl H - dIWOD SHINHOM "IVIMVISHIAS E1-0508075-000tZ-0000-001 €6
000 BITLT wiE 628 000 ooril 1 dWOD SHINHOA TVIVIIHIAS T1-0508075-000+Z-0000-00) 76
000 BEPLT 661t 10611 o0y 0091 H * dINOD SHINHOM TVINVITHIAS 11-0508075-000+Z-0000-001 16
00°0 BETLR 0601 9651 oI 00°sZ1 1 - AINAWACTIININN “IVINVIAHI3S £1-0H0R0ZS-000HT-0000-001 ‘06
00'0 %00'66 SLEEN STl 000 00°5T1 3 - INNACTINANN TVINV.ITHDES 2)-0H0BUZS-000+2-0000-001 68
000 B00001 00'sLE 000 000 00°ST1 1 - INAWAOTIINEND TVIIY.IZHITS 11-0H0B0ZS-000+T-0000-001 88
00’0 %ErI8 ol'geL 06°RIT BZTS 00786'1 TTOH - YOWAASYO TVINV.ITHDAS €1-0Z08075-000+2-0000-001 L8
BI0Z/1E/01 810T/1€/01 RIOU/IE01 8102/ 1£/01 6107/0€/9

- 810NIL -8I0TIL - gloz/ie - 810U 01 -slo/iL (] 7 I3quinN v

EINETTTERY
saHquIna] Wwazag Busay oy Pouay pauoday POt wauny 138pag paxdopy

92612 # podey

juswalelg |ejoueuld 6LAL
€9avSH




2z jo g afiey

WdE0'LEE 910T/S/L

L1105'1$ HECEY 6H'SBO'EETS 191218 Lr19r'ris MTEErses uofjensIuIpY [00YIS (€IS

000 BOLLL 00'SHS 00091 000 00°S0L OOYHTION - SANA % SIUTHSHAFINIIN [11-000018S-000+2-0000-004 ‘071

So1gr EICSE £0°E06 S69HE o000 000sT | NAQTOH - IBVISOd €1-0£00095-000Z-0000-001 611

w0 BLEIS TOESO 1 B6'96 oo 000s1'1 NOLONIGQT - IDV.ISOA Z1-0600096-000+2-0000-001 811

000 BECRS 00004 00005 oo 00007 | HOOHETOH - IDVISOd 11-0£00095-000+Z-0000-001 LI1

BIO/IE0) gloz/1e0l 80T 0 gloT e/l GIOTOC

-8BI0U1/L -RI0TLL - BIOT/N/L - BIOT1/01 -BlOTNIL i / 13quny 3 v
Juimewoy

saateaquIRuz maatay Bwiay jeg pouay paucdday PoHag juasiny 138png padopy

OZ6IE # Woday

juswRlels jejdueuly 6LAd

£9dVvSIN




iZJo L sbey

WdEDLEE 1L0Z/SiL

000 %8IOL rgHR9 91°802 10°66 00'£68 ANFWIHLLTYE - H)AL GA €1-000Z€2$-DO00L-0011-001 Girl
000 ®L6TL 0L'Tus'e 0ETBT E [1:4F4N [E 1 | ANTFIWTRLLIH £1-0101£25-00001-001 1-001 8%
0o BEIBL £I'G91'LT LEDOYL BFEEET 0099L'VE ANTWAYLLTY 11-0108£25-00001-00L1-001 ‘L¥1
000 %01'c8 SE9TF £998 e 00°€IS NSQIOH - SLEANDE FLNLLSENS €1-000€0Z5-00001-00( 1-001 "o+
000 %91'6L 0L86L'] ofELt 91'86¢ 0Nt COUMTIOH - SLIANTE ALNLLLSANS [1-000£0Z5-00001-001 1001 S+
0o %6YTH 1999 6€68 000 00'95) M HDAL AT £1-0S0Z0ZS-00001-001 [-001 t+1
0o %00 001 00'STE 000 000 00'ST1 INFWAOTIWINA £1-0102025-00001-0011-001 “Ep
e Bre6L 88082 e 08t 00+SE YIWAGSVO - HDTL. AT €1-070T075-00001-0011-001 EH1
000 %6 08 91T 8o t6'IE 00°s€E TVINAQ - HOFL QT €1-51020T5-00001-001 1001 11
000 BILBL 09999 861081 S8 00R9FE HLTVAH - HOZLGA £1-0102025-00001-0011-001 'OF§
o000 %r09L 16Ler 60SITI 000 wasl TOH - 'dINOD SHANHOM - HAHOVAL £1-0501075-00001-0011-001 “6€1
ELERST BIRET LY1BHE £R078 wo 00ZT0LE 71011 - 'dIN0D SHINHOM - HAHIVIL 11-0501075-00001-0011-001 '8€1
000 %00'001 00'050°01 000 000 000500l OH - INIIWAOTININN - HIHIVAL E1-TH01025-00001-001 1-001 LEI
000  TAFT 061187 oleg 00E 00'S68T OH - INAWAGTAWAN - ¥THOVAL 11-0+010Z5-00008-001 1-001 "9€1
000 BI6SL SBISYE Srest'l TTT6E 00TI8Y NSQI0H - I - HAHDVAL £1-0201025-00001-0011-001 ‘SEI
o0 %9718 oLs6l T 0EBLST Lz ootLLcl HOOHETIOH - ¥OW - HHHDOVIL 11-0Z010Z5-00001-001 1-001 +E§
00 BIORY TTBE6'L BT 606 tTEL 05 LET FAINVHASNI TY.INT - HIHIVEL E1-S1010Z5-00001-001 1001 "£€1
000 BITLL L%y oEere | satst 009098 AINVHNSNI TVINIA - ¥IHOVAL 11-510102Z5-00001-001 1-001 €
000 %1069 606.0'95 I608I'ST LEKO'Y 0005z 18 AINVUNSNI HLTVEH - Y3HOVAL £1-01010Z5-00001-001 1-001 I€L
000 BELGY H9TTE TSI I€LSE99 16 €08+ 00THT6IT AINVHNSNI HLTYIH - ¥3HOVAL 11-01010Z5-00001-0011-001 01
o000 00001 00'005°Z 000 000 00005'T A10H - ANAJLLS Y3AVET HTHOVAL E1-0009515-00001-001 1-001 6T1
000 BHOO00I 000052 000 00 00005’ Qa3 - SANIILS YAV HIHDVAL T1-000951€-00001-001 1-001 8L
000 %00'001 0U00s' ¢ 000 0o 000051 TOH - SAONTALLS HFAVIT HAHIVAL 11-0009515-00001-0011-001 LTI
000 %SETR 05LISS osz8I'l 05°L60' 00'00L'Y NAGIOH - 53DV DUILLISANS E1-D00ETIS-00001-0011-001 ‘0TI
o000 WEEL LEERI'TD £0'955'L 1168t 0000L'62 NOCHETIOH - STOVAL ILNLILSHNS 11-000EZ1S-00001-001 1-001 6T
oo BICBRL 0569161 O0EFTS SLEOHT LI SADVAM - HOIL A3 £1-000T015-00001-001 1-001 +T1
000 %LBOSL 05991'6HE 05 LY TR tTLSTSL 008 1€€ NAGIOH - STHUVTVS SHIHIVIL €1-010101$-00001-0011-001 €21
000 BOBLL BLUEITNIL TTo6I'T0T IL1€6'T9 00 FOr €6 NOOHUATOH - STIYVIVS HAHIVALL 11-0101015-00001-001 I-00t ‘TTI
000 HO0'001 0000ZZ 0o ooo 00D0TT SAMAYDS 40U ASVIHIUNG $6-0000H€S-0061-0001-001 1T
TRPHTISUT Ty~

BI0T/IEMI 810/1€01 8102/1£/01 glozie GI0ZDED

-BIOT/IIL - 10T /L -8I0T/L - Lozl - BI0T/IL 0 / 35qUINN MN030Y

Fuiuicway
saoueiquinug W3 Sway eg pauag pavoday pouag uain’y 152png) padopy

9Z61Z # vodsy

juswalels [eloueuld 6LAd
£9dVSI




42 Jo g efied

WdBO-LEE 10275711

000 %5986 IS9SE | g1} we 00°ELE N T - INFWAQ IdWENN HAHDVIL T-Y T1-0101078-00001-0T1 1-001 641
L] BL6'GL TEL06'L BY'LLE BLGSI 00°SBET NATTOH - JHVOIUEIN YIHOVAL £1-0701075-00001-0211-001 BLI
000 BIOEL [0'E6r' e 60's9T 1 9L LI DO 6SL'S NOLDNIQQT - YW HIHOVAL 2N TI-DZ0107S-00001-0211-001 'LLL
000 F0L'99 069t OI'€ZT 8555 [LIRITRY NITTOH - TVINIA $TFHOVAL £1-5101025-00001-0Z11-001 '9L]
000 BTTO9 8LEDY I LB 91'60Z 0sTlsT OLONIAAE - TVINIA HAHDIVAL TN TI-S101025-00001-0T11-001 'SL1
000 BH6L'99 S6 LIE TN cOtITE ol 00'9¢6'91 NATTOH - HLTVIH HTHOVILZ-N £1-01010Z5-00001-0Z11-00) +L1
000 BEI"09 tor81'09 9 (T8 0E 6T9EI'S 00900 16 0L9N1Aa7 - HETVIH H3HOVALZ-N Z1-0101025-00001-0Z11-001 €L
000 ®00'S8 05TI6 05°LEE S LEE 000sTT AAI0H - SADVAL ILLLLLSHNS TN €1-000€Z15-00001-0Z1 1-000 T4
oo BIES6 0S'66E'8 [Lydly i.5rd | 0zIgs LONIQAQE - SHOVA AINLLLSHAS 2 T1-000£215-00001-0Z1 1001 ‘141
0o BOTIL TI'rigor 88'1Z9'T1 SCRER'S 00'9ET €5 OLONIQAE - STOVM "HOAL a3 2-N 21-000Z015-00001-6Z1 (-00[ 0L
0o BEY6L 0600 1€) OF'061 EE 5 196'01 00005191 A0 * SFAFVIVS ONIHOVALT-N €1-0101015-00001-0T1 [-001 "691
000 BT LL 80'EBT90€ T'ISE06 sEI8g oL 00°0Fi°L6E OLONIOOE -SAVTIVS HAHOVIL TN TI-0101015-00001-0T1 1-001 "891
(L ¥08T iz 00'6TL 000 OrosL HETOH dXT TYNOLLINULSNI H3HLO 1 [-000068S-00001-001 1-001 L9}
SOl BLLIB 00°0SE’ | 000 000 [Lidi ] STHUNLXLE % FHNUNYNLD €1-000CEL5-00001-001 [-001 991
GE8I BLEOI [1:: 39 20] 174,11 000 ooorer NAGTON * SHO0ELXAL £1-0000595-00001-0011-001 €91
0000 H689 PUBIYL IRYCE'S Li]1] O0SHTB NOOHETO - SNOOHLX:L 11-0000t95-0000H -0011-007 "+O1
000 FEY (Zg'L8) [y Wi L) NOOHETON - S3F1d4NS HAFTHLY 11-018T195-00001-0011-001 '£91
[ 00001 00008 000 000 00°008 OH - '¢INOT TYNOILONYLSNI AN 11-0101 195-00001-001 1-001 291
OF'$9E BHO'ET 20'TLI'L 6 LIET 06 5T 00°005°E NATH -S3MMddNS SLSEIVIOAAS €1-0150196-00001-0001-001 191
000 BT Er LTS [1i49 01 0o 00005 € add - SAddNS SISFTVIDAdS TI-0150195-00001-0011-001 '091
RELSOT BBSCL 80'99€°6 6'70E 000 00'699'6 QOUFTOH-STNANS SLSITVIOAS 11-0150195-00006-0011-001 ‘651
08'Ts | A0St 60'€90'9 169£1'F 000 00'00T01 NATTON - SATT4INS DNIHDVAL £1-0000195-00001-0011-001 ‘BS|
FEUsE B 89°156'01 TE899's freas 0002991 NOOHH'IOH - $31TddNS DNIHDVIL 11-0000195-00001-0081-001 L1
000 B0 001 000081 000 00 00008 | S41AYAS SASYHIENd HIH10 £1-0000055-00001-0011-001 951
O0SBLST 0’10 00668 TT 00'598'T 00SIRT 00ToL'sT SAANIS QALOVUINOD [1-000LETS-00001-001 1-001 551
16'L9 ¥05' Lo 16 196'E 60°TE 60TE 00'000't JdN0H - "A3A P ONINIVHL HIHDVIL £1-0000££5-00001-001 1-001 51
99°'1L BEr'96 9900t L €661 o' £0I 00009 L HET0H -"ATA P ONINIVHL HANDVIL 11-0000££5-00001-001 1-D01 €50
000 %00'001 00'005'T 000 oo'n 00005'T NAAT0N - NOLLNL ¥3HOVEL €1-0001$2$-00001-001 1001 261
00°Z01'T %96'LS 00°000'S 000 000 00°000'S HOOHATOH * ROLUAL HFHOVAL 11-0001525-00001-0011-001 “151
000 - (85°€) 8S°E 000 000 JINFINTHLLAY 11-000££25-00004-001 1-001 051
g10T/1¢01 1071801 8loT/1e/01 BI0T/1E/01 610709

- BI0TIIL -8l0TiL -BIOT/IL - 81021101 ~BIOT/IiL uoliduIsaq ¢ JaquiAN, Wnosay

Bumnrway
S2UEIQUINALT JIEEIEE] Bwoy |eg pouay paroday POL] WAL 128pagy padopy

92612 # voday

jusuislels [eldueuld 61LA4
£9aVSI




[z 106 sbed

WNAEOLEE BLOT/S/L

TG BOfSTIEu] Jemasy

10°cor'ers BHEPTFL L6'596'990'TS £0'6F6'619% 9'TOC' LIS DOSIG'9IL'TS uopzanIpsu] ejniay moygng
000 00001 00'SLS'E 000 000 00§SE dd1S YTHLO - QAINTTVL ¥ AHL41D $6-0000095-00001-006Z-001 ‘90T
00'0 %BLE96 0005y P 00'0s1 00051 00008t HIADTdNG - IINTIVL ¥ OF 11D $6-0000££5-00001-0062-001 50T
wo - o) P So'P 000 FUVYIITIW S6-0Z0ETTS-00001-0062-001 “+OT
000 WBHPRG 1689 601 o'l 00'0L LNLLLSHNS - GHUANTTYL ® Q141D S6-000€225-00001-0067-001 “£0T
000 B9 66 Lo BELL 60'6E 00°SIE6 SLIANTE TVNOISSRA0Ud $6-00010Z5-00001-0062-001 ‘207
o0'e 699’16 00578 oS 00°sL 00006 HUMLILSHANS - GTINTIVL ® GIIAND S6-000£215-00008-0062-001 “10Z
000 WBTLSH 9EE0S'HE FOHLS 91T 0osTor SAMVIVS $6-0101085-00001-0062-001 002
000 500001 00°05E | oo 000 00SE | STHALXIE % TUNLNHNA T1-000£E25-00001 021 1-000 '661
000 Birl'L8) (o000’ 1) 100522 000 000521 NIAATON - SHOOHLXAL TN £1-0000+-95-00001-0Z1 1-001 ‘861
00695 %158 9T EISS rL9E6'T oo 000st's NOLONIQQ3 - SNOOHLXAL Z-Y T1-0000+95-00001 021 1-001 L6l
0EE6E BI86Y SGHES'E SUS96 000 00005t H - SArddNS TYNOLLIAYLSNI T-¥ £1-0000196-00001-021 1-001 961
(g Fral BERGE 6L0ETY IT6IE9 F10z1 00°085'T1 q - SIS TVNOLLINYLISNI TN TI-0000195-00001-0211-001 ‘561
00001 B0 LG 00000t 000 000 00000t OLDNIQTE - °ATQ % ONINIVHLAA T-H ZI-0000EES-00001-0Z11-001 ‘t6l
SLTRFT Bl1695} 00010 N 0006 § 000 00005'T OLONIIGT - NOLUNL HANIVIALT-H Zi-0001525-00001-0Z) 1-001 'g6l
000 %YL 9L 161191 60105 WL DOENNT ANTAWTHILLTY - HOALOF Z1-000ZETS-00000-0211-001 'Z61
oo B16LL 65 165°F 19°6Z€ | oTSEr 00’1209 INFWIHILIY £1-0101 750000021 1-001 ‘161
a0 BEISL 008601 0L E WITT) 00SESTt Wawamay 1-0101 €75-00001-0Z11-001 061
000 BB+ 6L 12 1T 00TLI FATOH - SLJANTH TLNLLISANS TN €1-000E0ZE-00001-0ZL1-000 "68)
000 BTG 06059 oItz o1t 0059 ONIOQT - SLLFANTA H1NLUSANS TN Z1-000£0Z5-00001-0711-001 881
000 %0000 | 0sIE 000 000 osTIE ANTFWACTAINANN Y921 PR T1-0H0T07S-00001-0Z11-001 'L81
000 %00001 00°TLL 000 000 00 TLL HOW/AASVO - HJALAa T1-0Z0Z075-00001-0Z11-001 ‘98I
o00e $59'SH 06'6Er oroee 8TC0H 000L9 VAN - HOAL A Z1-$1070ZS-D000I-0T11-000 '$81
000 BEH'BL 1LBLYEN 6TLEL'E 916891 0091 LI NLTVAH - HDAL G £1-0102075-00001-0711-001 '+81
000 (10'502) 10502 L1568 000 OLONIOOHT -SLLANTE ‘HOTL a3 TN 21-00020Z5-00001-0T1 1-001 “£8I
000 BOO'IT 99'11Z e 000 00't18 OLLYENTIINOD SHANHOM HINDVAL €1-0501025-00001-071 1-001 ‘281
000 BEDIT WS 8I'tst1 on 009961 - dINOD SHINHOM HANDVIEL TN TI-0S0107$-00001-0T11-001 “181
000 %906 0TSt 080t 8Ll 00005 ATTON - INFWAOTIIANN HAHOVAL €1-01010Z5-00001-071 1-001 ‘08t
BI0Z/LE/01 810T/1£01 RIOT/IC01 BIOT/IE0L GlOT0E/9
-RI0UL -8I0T1IL - Bl0z/1iL -810%/1 701 -BlOUNIL vordussag / Jaquiny uncoay

duneutay
SINGLINNIT] 32 Bway |eg potag papoday PoL] Juatnyy wapng padopy

92612 # Woday

ualualels [ejoueuld 6LAd
€9avVSi



22 jo 0| sfed

WdBD-LEE BLOZ/S/LL

00°0% %59'08 12°106'859'T$ £F'960 60T 6 EBO'ILTS FOLGE'RI0'ES 21-6 34 1mo1gng

000 %00001 0000G'ST 000 000 00'000'ST AJINIDNILINGD - ¥IHLO 0£-0000065-00001-00 §-001 ‘01T

0o BOBHL 06T I A6 9gOrL' 0TS0 65 HOLIVE ANTVA TIUNSNI 66-000895S-00001 -00T1-001 60T

ore BITIL 16°L80° 5L 9ESYFEET 6560’50l LTESL986 NOLLINL TOOHIS TLVAIA T1-6 66-000€965-00001-00<1-005 "BOT

oo %616 Lyrigls ] £2916'091 6FOHO 8BS FAN 5 T NSH YIAHLO OL dIVd NOLLINY, ZI-6 66-0001955-00001 00T [+001 "L0T

grou Lol S102/1£/01 810211 €01 gloz/1£01 610Z0ED a

~BIOUIL -glodiiL -BlOZINL B10Z/1/01 - BLOTIL uoniduasag] | 13qUINY, W00y
Auitiewsay

sRouBIqUINIuY 323y poua papcday pouag Juauny 1aipng pandopy

Bway |eg

87612 # voday

juawiels jefoueuld 61Ad
€9AVSI




lzjo )y sbey WJE0'LE'E BLOZ/S/LL

000 o) HOES 05Eg oo IVINIG - HDAL A €1-510T0T5-00001-00ZZ-001 6T
0o %00001 00'0LY 000 000 00'0L9 AVINIA - 1231 T3 T1-$10Z02S-00001-00ZZ-001 'BET
oon %0LSB tTTLS 9L'SE WIE 0009 VNG - HIAL T3 [1-610Z0T5-00001-00TL-001 LET
o %LY'6E LEELES) R TA| acttg 00T60'LY HLVEH - HDTLAF €1-06020T5-00001-00Z2-001 ‘96T
) BECH6 656818 oS ) 0095’8 HLTVAH - HD2L T Z1-01070Z5-00001-0022-001 'S€2
000 %00'001 00'9ts'0l 000 000 00'9t5 01 HLTVAH - HOAL AT 11-0102025-00001-00ZZ-001 '+£T
000 BOEHT L £U8El oo * 00'e81 FINVHNSNI dWODSHINHOM E£1-0501075-00001-00TZT-001 ££T
000 %0E0T W 86'07T 000 00'80¢ AINVHNSNI dINODSHINHOM TI-0SOI0ZS-00001-00TT-001 €T
00'0 BES T 90'€81 t6LTZ 00'0 001t AINVHNSNI JINODSHINHOM 11-0SDI0ZS-00001 -DOTT-001 1€T
000 %5866 b4 A BN 000 00Tl ONVHNSNI dINOD INIWAOQTIIWANN £1-0H01025+00001-00ZZ-001 0T
oo HO0OG 00’52l 000 0o 00521 INVUNSNL dINOD INTIWAQTAIWANA T1-06010Z5-00001 -00TZ-001 ‘672
000 %00'001 0005T 000 000 00057 DINVHNSNI dINOD INIWNAOTIWANA 11-GH010T5-00001 -00ZZ-001 LT
000 %06'07 rloL 980T 169 00'€87 FHVIIAIN/VOID £1-020102S-00001-00ZT-001 LTT
000 BLEEY L6l 8Tto1 or'zr 00'70¢£ FUVIIAINVOLL 21-0T010ZS-00001-00TT-001 9T
000 %1506 9 ISH 1 1161 9118 0 LT FEVIIATW/VYOL 11-02010Z5-00001-00ZZ-001 'STT
] BEHTI 9E 60T tosti 6L 00sEE AINVHNSNI TVANIG HHOL €1-6101025-00001-0032-001 '+7T
000 9999 e 89111 /i 00SEE HINVHNSNI TV.INIA 31DL T1-€101025-00001-00T2-001 ‘€TT
oo BITI8 9EHS ] BEIF 00'0L9 FONVHNSNITV.NAG HHDL 11-6101025-00001-00ZT-001 ‘TTZ
000 %00°007 00005'T oo 000 00005'T AINVHNSNI HITVIH HHOL €1-0101028-00001-002T-001 ‘122
oo %00 00! 0000sT 000 000 00'005'T FINVHUASNI HITVAH HHOL 21-01010Z5-00001-0022-001 022
000 BIGLL 8rostLl [yAr ey FTTRTI 00t TT AINVHNSNI HLTVEH HHOL 11-0101025-00001-0022-001 ‘61T
000 s ZoLe) 9LE Wil 00 IHINEY SAHOVEL (4Y) 0T TVIDAdS $6-00010Z5-00001-007Z-001 'BIZ
00'0 %SBTL 00'SIRE 005z 005L9 0005TS VAL - ALOLLISANS (94) U3 TVIDAS 56-0006C15-00001-0022-001 “L1T
000 & (05'L9G'S) 05 L90'S 00+6ET 000 STAOVAM - HIFL O WY £1-0002015-00001-00TZ-001 91T
000 %IZe8 LO9EELL €656l € EI611 00'ZER 0T SADVA - HIIL U3 HY 21-000201S-00001-007Z-001 'S1Z
00’0 %0999 TIoEI0E BY801'S1 PITgS 00SETSE SADVAL - IDIL Ud HY 11-0002015-0000F-0072-001 ‘+12
000 %REL ST SE9OTTI OERILP 00'REE'19 STAVIVS HY £1-010101S-00001-00TZ-001 €12
00’0 %608 0L LS50E oETel'L 6T O00SL'LE STAVIVS HY T1-010HHS-00001-00TZ-001 TUT
00’0 BILLL 1948E 8 6L SIFEN 9i88L'S 00°05TT9 SAYVIVS HY 11-0101015-00001-00ZZ-001 ‘11T
TRy ey

BIOTIE01 BLOT/I£/01 sloz/lemnt 810Z/1€/01 6102069

-8loTMiL -8l /L - BI0T/1IL - 8I0Z/1/01 - 810UIIL volidusag) ; saqunN wnoaoy

inupeway
s3RIqUINIUY wanag duay ey pota| pauoday powa] waum) 198png padopy

juswslelg |eloueuld 6LAd
9zZ61Z # wodey mmﬁ_<m5—



£z ozt abeg

WdEB0'LE'E gloZ/sil

oo %9999 IEET 8111 LT 00SEE AINVUNSNT TVINAA EHIL €1-510107-00001-006T-001 ‘69T
ouo $9599 ICETT 89111 T6LT 00'SEC HINVHNSNI TVINAA HHOL [1-S101025-00001-006T-001 "89T
000 650 EELOS'S LIBG'T [24:78 009ts's FINVHNSNI HLTVIH ¥HOL €1-0101625-00001-00EC-001 29T
oo %0999 9IgTTL 31609 9671 00'0SE'8I FOINVHNSNI ILLTVEN HHOL 11-01010Z5-00001-D0ET-001 997
oo %0096 00009 00051 0o°sL 000SL'E M -HLOLILSANS (3D5) °03 TVIDIS S6-000£215700001-00EZ-001 5§57
000 = (18'860°8) 19'860'8 00°L61t 00°0 VM - "HIEL 'd3 (305)'aa VIS S6-000TZ0KS-00001-00£Z-001 +92
000 %BL'G6 00 3t 61 00Tk 000 00°0€5"61 STOVAL - HJ3L 03 IS E1-000Z01$-00001-00£2-001 €92
wo %IO'16 oLOLE T FIOLIY 15°201'1 05 9ts o SOV - HOAL T3 35 11-000Z01$-00001 -00£T-001 'TYT
000 WOP'LL BLSEETE WHeE6 2: 19 Y 00osL 1t SAMYIVS IS €1-0101015-00001 -00€T-001 192
000 BOO'LL 18606 e 91'9HG'E) LLOBEY 00 056'9% SATAVIVS DS 11-0101015-0000 1 -00€T-001 '09¢T
SENg BT tosll ETTEET S6'BOI LTOsHT AANS YFHLO (B "G TVIDTS £6-0000695-00001 -00LT-001 65T
(L1 BlrL L8G) (Hrrole) rere 000 0008 SNOOHLXAL (Y "TF IVIDALS £6-0000195-00001-002Z-001 85T
oIS EOP'1Z SI'iso b= xdy] 00'0 00008 1 TddNS ONTHDVEALL (4Y) ‘0T TVIDALS $6-0100095-00001 -00ZT-001 ‘£5T
001058 %BI'9 0019729 006EL ) o0 00007 +9 5 H0dd "HOUN (HYH) AT TVIDES S6-0008FE5-00001-00ZT-001 ‘UST
00'SHT HES I 2wNT 8 EBL rR05 00'000°T NIVHL - HIHDVAL (44} A3 "1¥103dS S6-0000£€5-00001 -00ZZ-001 ‘SST
000 BBSLY EHEIF] FANTir4 r0's6 [Vl ANTAWTHILTY - HDAL OF £1-000ZET5-00001-002Z-001 16T
000 %BL 18 1T€29 6L 8BE( o 00Z9L ANTAWITHILTH - HOAL OF ZI-00TE2S-00001-0022-001 '€5T
000 BITOL WEoT 85 06€ LEET) 009591 ANAWTHILTH - HOHL G 11-000TETS-00001-00TZ-001 'T6T
000 BEE6L o6l £$'$8T :ra ]| 00°ZBE INTINTHILLTH HHOA TU-0101£T$-0000§-00TZ-001 15T
00’0 BEREL SSLTL Sross OR61T weTT INTINTHILTH HHOL 150101 £7$-00001-00TZ-001 05T
000 BIERL 6lLIE 18'L8 wie oosor 36 - ALNLLLSHNS (HY) 'aF TVIDAdS S6-000£0Z5-00001-00TZ-001 ‘642
000 0000 00°891 oo 000 ool JdINOD SYANHOM - HOTL OH £1-0S0T0TS-00001-00TT-001 B
000 BEG'ST w9t 8T'9L 000 00 €0l dNOD SYANUOM - HOAL AH T1-05070Z$-0000[-00ZT-001 "LiT
00’0 BIO9T f1y: 5 Lol 000 o0+t dINOD SHINHOM - HIAL O 11-0502025-00001-00ZZ-001 ‘9
000 %00'00) 00's71 000 000 oo'szl JNFIRAOTIINANN - HIAL O3 €1-000Z05-00001-00Z2-001 ‘ST
00’0 %ot T6 ¢l 86 18 00's2l ANANAOTAINANN - HJAL A3 T1-000Z0Z5-0000L-0022-001 ‘T
000 %8606 SHLTT [S4rsd wr 0005T ANFIRAOIINANN - HOAL A 11-000Z07S-00001-00Z2-001 '€+
0o BHOSL LETIT £90L SEEE 00° €8T HIWAASYO - HJAL a3 £1-0202025-00001-0072-001 "THT
oo Y968 9t 6Er 908 8C9T 0006t HIHNIASVO - HOAL G4 21-07020T5-00001-0027-001 [+
00’0 %0999 06'9Et orelz w18 00959 YIWIASYO - HDAL AT [1-0202025-00001-00TZ-001 0+
810T/iE01 BIOT/IE0L SHITIEDI BIOZNEO 6102089

-BIOTIIL -BIOTN/L - BlOZNiL - RIGT/100 -8loTniL uondussaqg ; J3quiny junaaay

Juiucway
S0 UIAN) 12312 Swiay [eg pouad papoday pouad waunyy wipry palopy

92612 # boday

Juswialels [eloueuly 6LAd
£9avsS




Iz jog) afied

WdEBD:LEE BIOZ/S/LL

000 BEP'RG HLIg oS 8ET 05T INTWIHILTY $6-000EECS-00001-00ET-001 66T
wo BHEB'EG LOSTE [y L oUoEr 4 - YOLNL 1SNTIWON ‘a3 1VIDAdS $6-000£07S-00001 -00HZ-001 'B6T
000 BISLH rET6Is 99'L07 o0 00°00+'8 A HOLNL 1SNIFINON '03 TVIDAAS $6-000£T15-00001-0012-00 “£6Z
60L9T B(tEBI) [2:1341 SIPHt 000 00009 ATdANS "LSNI - 1208) 'dd 11VIDAIS S6-0100195-00001-00£Z-001 '967
00'sg 0596 00°000° 1 000 0o 00°000 | IVHL - ¥IHOVAL (DDS) 'GA TVID34S S6-0000£€5-00001-00£T-001 ‘S6T
000 %00°001 00000°1 000 000 00000 | SADIAYAS HOUd AISVHIUN S6-T9000€5-00001-00£T-001 +6T
000 £ rs12¢) 354 €00%| [i]1) 134 "HIAL AT - (D39)"ad TVIDAS £6-0002ETS-00001-00£2-001 €67
000 BYL 66 (el 91 000 00SIL ANGIWSHLIAY - HOAL a3 €1-000TETS-00001 00EC-001 “T6Z
000 BLT 06 ITBIS 1 6L'591 Lwer 00H0L') INSINEHILEY - HOAL A3 11-000L€7S-00001-00£2-001 '16T
000 WBOSSL LOSEIL £6'TLE oSzl o0gs' s ANAWAHLLTN YHIL €1-0101 €75-00001-00£Z-001 06T
00o %BPISL 90°995" LIS 6 ELl 00t80T ANAWAHLLIA UL, 11-0101£25-00001-00€2-001 ‘682
000 BLLSE LT rTel zle 00062 H - ILNULSANS (D08) ‘a3 TVIDAS $6-000£075-00001 -00£T-001 ‘88T
00 %Y1 6OL 1814 0o 0081 dINOD SHINHOM - HIAL OA £1-0507075-00001-00€2-001 'L8T
on BERST 9565 oLl wo 00057 dINOD SHINHOM - HIALGA 11-050Z075-00001-00€T-001 98¢
000 1L6'LE) 6LE o8l 000 N - 11231 a3 (D25} 'ad“IVIDAdS $6-0r0Z0Z$-00001-00£T-001 'S8T
000 00001 00°52! 00 wo 00°§TL ANTIHAOTIWANN - HIAL OA €1-0H0Z0Z5-00001-00€Z-001 “+8T
000 %1606 6T e %t 00052 ANFNAOTIIVANN - HIAL GA 11-000Z0Z5-00001-00£7-001 "€8T
000 3 {so9I1) S0911 Lres ()] VO - 'Ha3L, ‘a3 (33S) '3 1VIDIdS £6-0Z07025-00001-00€C-001 8T
oo EEO6 8S'T8T e ooy 00°£HT HIHNIASYO - HDAL T €1-020Z025-00001-00€2-001 18T
000 *#I016 Hri9 %09 7311 0059 HIWAASYO - 11DALTT 11-0202025-00001 -00EZ-001 08T
000 e e TIHE 000 30 - 'HIAL ad (228) g TVIDTS $6-5102025-00001-00E2-001 6L
0o %0000 00°0L9 0o oo 0009 TVINAD - HJAL A £1-S10Z0T$-00001-00ET-001 ‘BLT
000 (TTo9g) fad ] el ] 0o Al - 'HIAL 'ad (QJS) 'l TVIDAS $6-010Z0ZS-00001-00EC-001 'LLT
o BECH6 8I'ezg9l w8zl 0o'e 00'966'91 HLTVIH - HJAL A3 €1-01070Z5-00001-00£2-001 “9LT
000 %00°00H 00°:000T 000 000 00000'T HLTVIH - H1231.d3 11-01070Z5-00001 -00€2001 'SLT
000 %B6L'GT £I'ES L8TEH oo 00907 FONVINSNI dNOD.SHANHOM €1-05010Z5-00001-0062001 ‘LT
000 %HIE9T LrrL £C'807 000 00°E8Z ADNVHUASNI JINOD.SHANHOM [1-05010Z5-00001-00€L-001 "ELT
[Vigi] EBE 66 £81Tl st'o orn 00'sTI ONVHNSNT dN0D INFWAOTINANN €1-0r01025-00001-006Z-001 “2LT
000 BO00N 00509 000 000 00509 AYVIIGTN/VOL £1-0201025-00001-00E2-001 “1LT
000 BECHL 6550 lsoct 909 00978 FUVOKTIWN/VII 11-0Z0102$-00004 -006-001 "0LT
810T/1E/01 sloz/ 10l 810101 BlOTIEO 6L0TE9

- B0V - RI0T//L - BIOTIIL -BI0%/1/01 -8TL tondizsagy ¢ 1qUINK URCRY

Tunneway
sIoMUTIGUINIUZY WG Jway |eg pouad papoday PoUa waun)y 1ipng padopy

92612 # Hoday

Juawalels |eoueuld 6LAd
€9avsSW




L2 10 t| abey

Wd60 LEE BLOT/S/LL

000 = (818 81'g oo 000 swpuag safojdwy $6-0004 ZZS-00001-00EF-001 ‘6TE
000 BLCTL rLT8 ozle 000 ot SLLITNTE - HO1NL HWINNS $6-0000075-00001 -00EH-00) SZE
000 %I LT BE1LHT 000 006t OLNL - ONTNIWVHDOY HTIWINNS $6-0001Z15-00001-00LH-001 LTE
000 %0O001 00005 0o 000 00008 SADIAYAS 0¥ A3SVIIDHNC $6-00001£5-00001 -COI001 9Z¢
000 %(29'501) (LLeeo) LUEETL oo 00009 SATIdNS TYNOILONYLISNI 56-0100195-00517-008T-001 ‘52
o000 %HEYSY LSEOI') oS BL'O9T 000891 INIWTHLITYE S6-0101€25-005 1 Z-0087-00] +2€
000 %0000l 00'0z1 00'0 000 00021 INTIWAOTIININN $6-0t02025-005 12-008Z-001 "€TE
000 %00'001 00SEL 00 000 00STL AUVIIAAINVILL $6-0301025-006 12-008Z-001 TZE
00 00001 DOSEE 000 00’0 00SEE AINVHNSNI TY.LNIT INOUD $6-S101075-005 12-008Z-001 '1TE
] BRL'GN o9t6E ts0IT g7 00057 € - HIHOVIL 11D33dS "G TVIDIS 56-0001075-0051Z-0087-001 0Z€
00'e BO6'0L 0008H'SE 00075t 00°0ZL'9 00°000°0S $ - HIHO VAL HID33dS "QA TVIJIS 56-0101015-00512-0087-001 ‘61€
000 00001 00'000'8L 000 000 00°000'8L (11 D34S ADNIDNLINGD 06-0000065-D0CEZ-IOST-001 BIE
000 BOP IE 00061 oSy 000 00509 AJ1440 QAdS - $934 ¥ SANA 06-00001RS-00EEZ-00ST-D0) LIE
or'igl ®OTTE £LESE LTOHS B0 00°000'[ SHMNANS FD40 - "0 TVIDTDS 06-0000095-00EET-005T-001 1€
00’0 %95'H8 171691 6L'BOE oo 000002 TAAVHL OO0 - AT TVIDIS 060000855 00€EZ-0057-001 SIE
000 BLE'GO 05°786'098 00'00Z 000 05°TRI' 98 d JAISLNO/NOLLINL - ‘T "IVIDAdS 06-0001955-00EEL-0057-001 ‘FIE
000 BIGEL 516011 SHOGE 212 00'005'1 ANOHAT 134, IO - 'G3 TVIDAIS 06-0002E55-C0EET-005Z-001 EIE
000 %BEI'TE 00°L68 1 00t 000 00005t SVIT HAKOD 90140 - 'ad TVIDAS 06-005H5-BOEEZ0052-001 TIE
00531 BTG owTIF 05'L89'T 00D 00'001'E S 40¥d GISYHINN - AT TVIJAIS 06-000+H+S-00EET-005Z-001 1€
000 %00001 00°005'T oo 000 000052 SADIANIS TVDTT 06-000STHES-00EET-00ST-001 DIE
00T6S BLETS 85061 F48, 7 000 00008'E 34 ¥ ONINIVELIE - QT TVIDAAS 06-0000££5-00EEL-0057-001 6OE
000 %1879 BOSTF 1 6196 oLElT 00LES'T ININAV/SNOLLOEININGD INFINTHILIY 06-000t£Z5-00£E2-005Z-001 B0
00°0 BEY6L 6L'99Z 1789 61T 005 P 06-51081Z5-00£E2-005T-001 LOE
000 HED6L SEHIEP SI0wE 96061'1 00'sZo'8l HLTVEI - 373 HYTNDIH 06-01080Z5-00£ET-005T-001 '90E
000 %I9LE 9ESHD tobLr $1°051 orar LEANTE ANV.LAUDAS - T TVIOTLS 06-00080T5-00£EZ-D05T-001 ‘SOE
00p %9999 TEELT B9111 Wit 00'SEE AVINAQ - NOILVHISININGY 065 10H0T5-00££Z-0057-00) 'HOE
000 BLSTY 95°006' L1 HLIse o8 1E9'1 00'3TH'81 HLTVEN - NOILVHLSININGY 06-010H0T5-00£6Z-0057-001 "€0E
000 BIYLR oroLTT 091Z€ 0L 00'865'T LLANTE HOLOTYHIQ - "da VDTS 06-000H0ZS-00£LT-005Z-001 “20E
o BIOLL N T el 68 6HT9 wure 00 1186Z AV AUY.LIHOAS - A IVIDTdS 06-00081 15-00€ET-005T-001 10€
000 BRECY IT69LSt 6LOETHT 9T8ES 00°000'0L AHVIVS YOLOFHIA - A3 IVIDILS 06-000H015-00EET-00ST-001 00
810T/1£01 810T/1€01 8loY/ €01 810Z/1£/01 6l020E9

- BIOTI/L -8I10T/1/L - gI0T/NL - BlO/1/01 -0 IL q 7 12U 1 v

Funneway
ER3UTIINIAIY Waary Swiay jeg pouay pauoday pouay 1wauA’y 128png padopy

BZ61Z # Woday

juswiajels jedueuldy 6LAd
£9avSIN




£Z)o 5| ebed

NdBo-1E€ BIOZ/S/L

67°195°09% %6I'sY €6°9LC'9LE 1S FEETIE0TS TBCT LLU105'6LL'1S neanpg jepads |

s10T1c01 81OT/NEDM Blot/1E01 |I0T1£01 6102/0c/9

:1114 1A BIOT/LIL "R]I0TN L - 810100 BIOULIL uoiiduasaq | saquiny ncoay
2unueway

SAIVIGUINAT [UESIER | Sway eg

poiag panoday pouag waun 138png paudopy

9261 # waday

Juawajels [elousuly 6LA
€9dVSH




iz )og| abed

WNdED:LEE B1L0Z/S/L

L] 400°001 00521 oo'o 000 00’51 INIWAQTINEN - DNISHIN 06-0H010ZS-00€1Z-0000-00) “8SE
000 BEELL 8L'SE9 o8l 2079 0078 O - ONISHNN 06-0701075-00£ 1 2-0000-001 ‘£SE
000 %9999 [y 89111 WL 00'SEE SLHANTA TVINTA - ONISHIN 065 101075-00£[2-0000-001 95€
000 %EL'GY wEys sSIgT WL 00’898 OH - SLEANTA HLTVIH - ONISYNN 06-0101075-00£12-0000-001 "SSE
000 BH66'9L 9CETT £t tLETEL oLBsEt 00'E99'95 SAIMVIVS ONISHNN 06-0101015-00€ [Z-0000-001 ‘+5€
oo EET L 6T9ET LSk 00'0 00'069 NAATOH - SAITdAS AINVAIND £1-0100195-00712-0000-001 "£S¢
000 %160 6TI82 1L L0t 000 00069 OLONIGIH - STITAINS IINVAIND T1-0100195-00712-0000-001 ZSE
000 BETLE 86'T8E woEr 000 00518 OOUETOH * SFTddNS IONVAIND 11-0100195-00T1Z-0000-000 '15€
000 %BLEER SOERG| S6'LOT 0979 00'IsT1 ANTWTALLTY €1-010(€ZS-00217-0000-00( '05€
0o BLEER LOErGL €6'L0T 0979 00'15T 1 INAWTHILTYE TI-0101 €2S-00TIT-0000-001 "6t€
000 BLTSL 09IEl oF e 'S°9k1 00'tsL') ANTINTHILTY 110101 £25-0071Z-0000-00) ‘BH€
000 BIGET e 81'sTl 000 00691 Ol - dIN0D SHINAOM - BONVAIND €1-05010Z5-00T12-0000-001 ‘L+E
o BIGET e 81521 o000 00’691 a3 - 0D SHINHOM - BDNVAIND Z1-05010Z5-00Z1 2-0000-001 'O
o0 BHICST o090 oLLLE o000 D0'BET OH = 'dINOD SHANHOM - IONVAIND 11-0501025-00Z1Z-0000-001 St
000 BELGI o5'Er 168l 0L 0579 H - INFIWAOTIWAND - FINVAIND £1-01010ZS-00Z1Z-0000001 HE
000 SIL6D wser @8l ol'L 0529 - INFIWAOTIININD - FINVAIND ZI-0H01025-00T12-0000-001 ‘€FE
000 00001 0057 00'0 o000 oSzl OH "INAWAOTIWNINA - FINVAIAD 11-01010Z5-00Z1Z-0000-001 “THE
00 BELTE €0t 6osL L8 0096t NITTOH - 4D - IONVAIND £1-0201075-00Z1Z-0000-001 'I+€
000 BrL TR E0ZF 89SL 8T 0096t NOLONIGQE - ¥OW - IINVAIND Z1-0201075-00Z1Z-0000-001 OFC
000 BOTLL IELES SOREL 5 00969 NOOHETOH - 4O - HINVAIND 11-0201025-00Z12-0000+001 ‘6€€
000 BECER 8Y6€1 LT 000 o591 H - SLANTE TVANAC - TINVAIND £1-6101075-0021Z-0000-001 ‘8EE
000 LECER BY6E1 LT 000 o5 1 * SLHANTE TVANI - SONVAIND T1-61010Z6-00Z12-0000-000 ‘LEE
000 %EI99 SO'TTT S6011 roLz 00°SEE H - SIHANTH TYINIA - ZINVAIND 11-51010Z5-002 1Z-0000-001 ‘9£€
000 BLEER TIoes'e 88 E0L 0o 00FETE H - SHANE WAV - 3INVAIND €1-0101075-002 12-0000-001 ‘SEE
00'0 BLEEH tToE'E oL €L 00’0 0OHETE 3 - SLHANTE LV - ADNVAIND T3 -01010Z5-00T1T-0000-001 “HEE
00'0 %00°001 00°005°Z oo 000 00°005'T H - SIEIEN:H HLTVIH - JONVAIND [1-010102Z8-00212-0000-001 “£E€
000 BLITR 96°0SG'HT HO'RETS 6951 00'68I'FE NIA10N - STEVIVS JONVAIND £1-0101015-00Z1Z-0000-001 "TEE
000 HLYTE LE0SG'HT WIS 69151 00'681'+E OLONIOA - STIHVTVS ONVAIND Z1-0101015-00ZET-0000-001 €€
000 BOTLL ILLSOLE 6TTE 0l 0ET69'E 00°000'RE OOHEION - SAMVIVS 3ONVAIND 11-0101015-00Z1Z-0000-001 0L
“TIOEINE OSSO IS

810Z/1 €01 BIOTE0L 810101 81021 £01 GI0T/0ED

-BIOTIIL -BI0T1/L -gloznL -810z/1/01 - 8101 uorkluosa( ; Jaquing Rcoay

Suimearay
SIMEIGUINSUZ W23 Bway jeg poliad panoday POLE] wasm ) 158png padopy

92612 # woday

jusuwRlels (ejoueUly 61LAd
€9aVvSIN



Iz jo L1 ebey

WNdE0LEE 8L0Z/S/LL

000 %190 UL BICELT 0y ERI’l 00'186'€1 HLTVAH - 40023 ADOTONHITL 06-010H6TS-00£TE-0000-001 89E
000 BEF'96 0B 097 | 0T 6t 08'6 000011 SLLIENTE - 400D ADDIONHIAL 06-000t0TS-00£2Z-0000001 LBE
o0 BHT'EY LY TP CENIgTT 161 00SIF0L VS HOLVNIGHOOD ADOTONHIAL 06-000101S-00£ZZ-0000-001 ‘98¢
000 %00°001 0osrL 000 e 008FL] FAVAILIOS ADOTIONIHIAL | 1-D00SELS-00TZZ-0000-001 'SBE
000 BET'E or9l 098y 00D 00'005 NAAT0H - SNOOH AHVHETT E£1-0000895-00TZZ-0000-001 '8¢
o0 %00'001 00'005 000 000 00005 NOLONIOAT - SNOOH AYVHEIT T1-0000+95-0077Z-0000-001 "€BE
rooLs %BL6TY LSty iy ] St'9R9 00061'S HOOHETON - SNOOH AHVHRIT 11-0000+95-0077ZD000-001 “ZBE
000 BOSLL 0THIS 08591 6h6L o0oorL ANFINTHLIAY - EDHL A3 11-000TET5-00TZZ-0000-001 “18E
000 BALCT wee SL89 o0 006 ‘dINOD SHANAOM - JAIV AUVHEIT 11-0502025-0072T-0000-001 ‘08E
000 %0618 £1°901 fi:4:]] 158 [V idd| INZINAOTAINAND - FAIV AHVHEIT 11-0407026-00222-0000-001 6LE
00’0 %SIRL oz 66'BS $9LT 00'0L FUVIIAAINVILL - ATV AHVHEIT 11-0207026-00TZ2-0000-001 'BLE
000 %00°001 00'SEE oo 00 00'SEE TVANTA - TIAY AHVHEIT 11-$102025-00T7T-0000-001 'LLE
000 %0SRE o6ttt HOELE TT098 VOSIT'E HLIVAH A1V AMVHELT 11-010Z025-00272-0000-00F 9LE
00’0 %09°LL og1Lrr ozoLl'y WL ey 8l SAOVM ACIV AMVHEIT 11-0002015-0022T-0000-001 'SLE
000 %00ST 0005 00051 000 00'00Z $374 ¥ SANA 06-000018S-001 72000000+ '+LE
] %OR'RI 00te o090t 000 00005 “HUND - SIANS TILH40 06-0100095-004TZ-0000-001 '£LE
i) %0000 00'006 000 000 00'006 TAAVYL 44V1S 06-0000855-0012Z-0000-001 ‘TLE
000 %00S6 00sLt 00'sT 000 00'005 ONINIVHL H3 TYNOISSHIONd 06-0000£ES-001TZ-0000-001 “1LE
000 BEELY 05 IET 05165 05°0E1 00 g ININGV/SNOLLNHIINOD ANTINAHILEYH 06-000F£75-001TT-0000-001 ‘OLE
00’0 %BB'GY 6788 LSy 611 00l VINIQ - NOLLYHISININGY 06510H075-008TZ-0000-001 '69¢
000 LEYRY HGHET LIooTs LSLS 000ITL HLIVEN - NOLLYHISININGY 06-010H075-001TZ-0000-001 "89¢
000 %8996 SHL59 s ored 95 00089 NIA HOLYNIGHOO0I WIINDMHEND 06-000H0Z5-001ZZ-0000-001 'L9E
0o WBOSED SSEre sH6El sl'o 00'ERE MR IN 06-0000TS- 001 TT-0000-001 '99€
000 BOEbL 6LT1S 17t 0SSt 00TTL TAVIIAANVIL 06-0ZHI0ZS-OHZT-0000-001 'S9E
000 BE6'69 BGBERTE 0196t t9'T0EE 00'008 G VS HOLVNITHOOD INNINJMHAND 06-000101$-00 72-0000-001 '+9E
00'0L0'E BRSO LL6OE £TRIY 000 O RLE SAIAAS ONISHNN 06-0000095-00€1Z-0000-001 "£9€
00'SL %00'ST 00001 000 000 00001 HIVAAH ANTININOT ONISUNN 06-0100E66-00€12-0000-001 'T9€
00'0z1 %SRBI 00'00L 000 000 0000L SASVHIUNG YLD - HLLTVAH 06-E5000£5-00€1Z-0000-001 '19€
0o BHOSL 1958 LIS rOeLl 00'tL0°Z ANTAWANILTY 06-0101£25-00£12-0000-001 "09€
) WBOG'ST 5L LELOT 000 00oaT ‘dINOD SHANHOM - DNISHIIN 06-05H0TS-00E1 Z-0000-00) 65
BloT/ /01 |10/ LE£/01 8102/ €01 8I0Z/1£/01 G10Z/0ED

-8I0T/L/L -B10T1IL -8I0T/iL - BIOT/1 /01 - 810T/1/L uolkildsag]  13quin oy

Sueway
SAURIGUINSIT 133134 Gway g pouag payoday pouag waun’y 128png padapy

02612 # poday

Juswisiels [eoueuld 6LAd
£9avVSi




£Z jo gy abey WJBO-LEC B102Z/5/1L

I9'509'6$ BILTY 9 EFE'SECS g TH IETsIics "TRIHOSS wdg wapmg » s rogng
000 %$611 00°SEL 00'SIFS 00'0 000s1°9 ArddNS INTWSSASSY JNNIAVIV 06-0000095-00+T2-0000-001 ‘HOr
000 BYL'S oIt OL'BEI'BI 000 00'6+T 61 HVATUVH ONIHDVAL ASOTONHIAL €1-000FELSD0ETI-0000-001 €0t
000 BETOT 0IRS'T 16 e91'01 000 00'SHL'TL HVYAMAUVH ONIHOVAL ADOTONHIAL T1-000FELSD0ETI-0000-001 TOF
00°0 ®LS'El 8919 WLERYDI 00°0 00'00E61 HETO0M - AUV MAUYH ADOTONHIAL 11-000+€L5-00£TZ-0000-001 *(OF
STHIEL BHGT'TY STHLYS) SLOLEL 00'98r 00050 €T JDIH1SId - ¥9H10 ADQTONIIZAL 06-0000595-D0ZZ-0000-001 00t
o000 BH6T BE SS0ZI'1 SFE6I'L SE661'1 000IET YVALLIOS ONIHOVIL ADOTONIIAL £1-0000595-00£ZZ-0000-001 '66€
000 BEFFT oL 0ESLE | or'ese 000 | YYMLIOS DNIHOVIL ADOTONIDAL TI-0000595-00£TT-0000-001 ‘B6E
000 BIECIT oserT 1 05985t 05'6EL O0OER'S UVALLIOS ONITHOVIL ADOTONHDIAL 11-0000595-00£7Z-0000-001 'L6€
£EL0 Y %OT1E 6T 8r'5ot 00'0 00SILT ATTIOH - SAITAINS ADOTONHIAL €1-0000195-00ETT-0000-D01 ‘968
GEFIN'L BEG O s rard 85Ot 000 00'09L'T CLONIQAE - ST RANS ADOIONHIZL T1-0000195-00£7Z-0000-001 ‘S6€
1Lus BOITH S0E0FE S6'158 00166 oUsstr COUFTIOH * S TddNS ADCTONHIHEL 11-0000195-D0FLT-0000-001 +6¢
00'0 BLEST 19°88E°1 6ESEL rest [y NAWHLIAY - 400D ADCTONHOZL 06-000+EZS-DIETT-0000-001 “£6£
000 BZI'9T ole 0t 65T 000 00'1SE 2 SHANAOM * HOOD ADOTONHIAL 06-0S0H0ZS-00£72-0000-001 ‘268
000 %00°001 00'sT) w0 000 0o'szt NANACTINAND - 400D ADOTONHOZL 06-0r0H0ZS-00£TZ-0000-001 16€
oo BS99 NHYE LI b:la 114 oBIr'S DWAGSYO - MO0 ADOTONHIEL 06-070+0TS-00ETT-0000-001 06€
000 BIFP9 A A 89111 WLT 00'SEE TVINAQ * YO0 ADOTONHIIL 06-510+0TS-00ETZ-0000-001 6SE
8107/ EE01 B10T/1E£01 |I0T/1£/01 BIOZAE/0N 610Z/0E9
- BIOTIIL -BI0UI/L - BIOTN/L -810Z/1/01 - BT uandiasag / 2quny naaay
Funeway
saateIquInug g Bwiay [eg pouag pauaday Pou3| uaunyy 138png padopy

uswRlels jeueuld 6LAd
9z61Z # voday mwn_(W—Z




2Z )0 g1 ebed

WNdBO:IEE BLOZ/S/LY

00'596'1$ BETT6 S5LSELTS 9SS 000§ 00PIT'eS unsu[ Y10 (BI0IgNg
00°00T' | BINE 00°0st'T 000 oo 0005tz SAMAdNS JLLTTHLY 11-0000095-00001-0026-006 €I+
0059, %078 00t L 0010 o 00'sH's ST34 % SANA 11-0000055-00001-00T6-001 ‘T
000 BEE 6 WTeg 85°L0L 000 00°066' 1 SLLENAS - SANAALLS DNIHIVOD 11-0000025-00001-00T6-001 '1 1+
000 BOD00! 00°09L'FT on o0 00'09L'+T NOOYEIOH - ONTJILS ONIHIVOD 11-0104515°00001-0026-001 OIF
000 %0000 00N0s°E oo oo 00'008°E ANILS HOLOTHIA JILTTELY 11-000FS 1$-00001 -00T6-001 60F
000 - s e 000 000 [0 1 [-$100S75-00001-0016-001 "80F
000 {oT6E) 0E6E 000 o0 INFWTHILAY 1 1-0000£75-00005-0016-001 L0t
000 W6t 86 8616 we 000 00626 LLENSE QNTJILS HYINDINEND-0D 11-00000ZS-00001-0016-001 90t
000 BEIYS 000519 00066 000 000F1"L HETOH - SANTJLLS HVINIINHND-0D 11-00005 1S-0000[-0016-001 'SOF
TTOTAIRUT SIG TeoHms
sI0T1£/01 BloTIEMH 810101 1021601 610Z0¢E9
-BIOT/L - BI0T/1/L - BIOTIL - 810T 1 -S10T/1/L tolduasaq ; 13quing wNooy
Suureway
s3uTIqUINSUY waasag duiay jeg pouag pavoday pouag aumy 133png paxdopy

92602 # voday

juswajels jerpueuld 6LAd

£9avsi



2z jo 0z ebed

WdE0:1E€ BLOZ/S/L

000 BLP G GY'ETT 1£97 s90l 00057 OH - INTFWACIIWINDN TVIQOLSND €1-0H080Z$-00192-0000-001 “TH
) HEST6 8EIET 981 8 00'05T a3 - INGWACTININD TVIGOLSND TI-0F0R0ZS-00197-0000-001 "1t
w0 %BOI'66 YILE LEE o 0U'SLE Ol - INFWAOTIINANN TVIAOLSND 11-0+080ZS-00192-0000-001 'Ot
000 BILY9 60H66'C o'zt | BFOrE 00'L8rr ITIOH - YDWNASVO TVIAOLSND £1-0Z0807S-00192-0000-001 ‘66t
000 BBEEY SY0E6'T SEIST] 9EISE 00Z8rr OLONIGAT ¥IWIASYO TVIAOLSND T1-0Z080IS-0019Z-0000-001 'BEr
oo BOPEY ZIIrUs BE'99Y'T 0608 00'90L'L OOHETON- YOWAASVO TVIAOLSND 1 1-07080ZS-0019Z-0000-001 Lt
o0 00001 0oL 00'0 000 00°0L9 NAQTOH - TYINIA TVIAOLSND £1-51080Z5-0019Z-0000-001 “9€
000 4500001 00'0L9 00’0 00'0 00'0L9 OLENIGAT - TVINIA TVIAOLSND T1-51080Z$-0019Z-0000-001 ‘SEt-
000 %0000 00'S00 | 00'0 000 00'S00' | NOOYHTIOH - TVANAA TVIGOLSAD 11-$1080Z5-00192-0000-001 ‘Tt
000 BEBTL GLPLITL 1719zt WEOL 00'9E6'91 NIATOH - HLTVEH TVIAOLSND £1-0108075-00192-0000-001 "EEF
000 B01°FL 11'088°Tl CHSHEr WL 00'9£6'91 OLONIGAT - HITVEH TVIAOLSND £1-0108025-00192-0000-001 "TEh
000 HWHY 69791 IC6E16 oIl 00'HOFST HOOYHTOH - KLTVAH TVIGOLSND 11-0108025-00192-0000-001 ‘[£F
o000 %0659 0978 8E Ot L6661 SToIgY 00'059'8S NIAI0H - SAOVM TVIGOLSND €1-0208115-00192-0000-001 ‘O€F
000 %0L'T9 19'906'LE 6G'BLY 0L £y 0SBES'RS NOLONIQUH - SAOVM TVIGOLSND T1-0708115-00192-0000-001 ‘6T
000 %I 008 9 8I656'5E 01589 0T 19L001 HOOYH'IOH - SADVM TVIAOLSND [1-02081 15-0019Z-0000-001 "8I
000 BITHL 91'756 taoLe [i34v2 00'£BT'1 73 AVIA0IYINOD INTIWIHLLTH 06-0008€ZS-1009Z2-0000-001 ‘LT
000 %9999 9011 17:399 96 €1 0s'L91 M3 065108425+ (0092-0000-001 9TF
000 BEF'99 BOLBLT I6Lor 86 1S€ 00561t HLTYAH - 2/ 4vIND3Y 06-0103025-1009T-0000-001 ‘ST
or'eg BEY'SY 164661 60606 L IN1174 0L06'T SLIFANTA 33 HIHLO 06-000807S" 100IT-0000-001 +2v
000 BBESY FTLIHOT 9T9z0' 11 8TOSHT 05 €S8 1€ saBop 1T WITIY 06-00081 1S-§0092-0000-001 “£TF
05°9¢E1 BITR 00'9(5°1 05'9EC [ 000 05TI6T NA'I0H - TYAOWIY HSVHL €1-6701£15-0009Z-0000-001 TTP
00°95+ | EHIO0 0595+ 1 0095t | 000 052I6'T NOLONIGOT - TVACINAY HSVHL Z1-$2015HS-00092-0000-001 1Z¢
00°STTT 000 05T 00§ITT 000 0005t HOOHETOH - TVAOWAH HSVHL 11-S201£+5-00092-0000-001 0Tk
00096 00 0006 000 000 00°E9Et NAQTOH “ TYAOWTH MONS E1-0201 £55-0009Z-0000-001 61t
0096 B0 0006 Y 00'0 00’0 00096 T NOLONIGA3 - TVACINTH MONS Z1-0200 £15-0009Z-0000-001 "8It
00'H6T %000 00ros'y 0o 00’0 0096 T HOOHHTOH “TVAOWTH MONS 11-0201 £5-0009Z-0000-001 LIt
GV TEI'D HIt8r THIH'ST S0'E0S P 9L ILI'E 00'000'0t HIVAAH ® SAOIAHAS QALIVEINOD €1-0100£5-0009Z-0000-00) "N
FT 1808 Bt 90°691'ET F6080° 11 1Z7HT1 00°00Z tE HIVdIH @ SADIAHIES ATLIVHINOGD T1-0100£6$-00092-0000-001 ‘SIt
985578l SO0I'ET FO'66H0E 96'005'TT 19°99£'C 00000 €% HIVJIH B S2IIAHTS GHIDVEINOD 11-0100£H5-00092-0000-001 HE-
LS LIRS

sioz/10l 810/ [£01 gloz/1¢01 210T1£/01 6l0ZnED

-8I0T/1L -BIOTIIL “BI0TIL - BloT/1/01 - 2101 ( / Jquinp 1 i

Aurrcway
saauIqUINoU 13asa,g Sway eg pouag papoday pouaq 1waun’y 138png padopy

9ZBLT # Moday

juswalels |ejoueuld 6LAd4

£9aVS



22 jo 1z afied

WdEBO:LEE 8LOZISILL

LT BIOL 661851 10518E 08'9t6 o0'00t's A0 - SArddNS FONVNILINIVIN £1-0100095-00792-0000-001 Lt
W6 %L orosL'l SIS 050 00'00E'9 LONKIAE - SHIId4NS IONVNAINIVIN T1-0100095-00292-0000-001 'LLt
6€(88 BITT BORITTH T6IRGE 9°0£0') 00°006'L OOHHTON - STd4NS BONVNIALNIVIN 11-0100095-0029Z-0000-001 0L
00’0 %00 D01 00°000'€ 000 e 00000 € AGTOH - SLOA0NUS IONVNILNIVIN £1-€E00EH-00T9-0000-001 ‘69t
000 BESTY oF'EsL's 099 E e 000026 DNIAQE * SLIAM0Hd FINVNILNIVIV T1-£500£46-00Z9Z-0000-001 ‘89
000 (6T BE) os'tecs) 05 FEEEE 00'005'S 00'000'tZ OYHT0H * SLOFFOUd FINVNIUNIVIV [1-EE00EHS-00Z92-0000-001 L9
000 %00°001 00008 00'0 00'0 00'008 I0H - SHIVIAY ONIANNE TVIDAIS €1-0100£H-00Z9Z-0000-001 99T
000 B[ e 658967 009E1'T 00'000' € @10H - SHIV4IYE DNIGTINEG TVIDAIS [1-0100€HS-00Z9Z-0000-001 'S
000 %00001 00°000101 000 000 00'000'01 ADNADNLINGD - HIHLO 06-0000065-0019T-0000-001 ‘9t
00'00L'tT %000 0U00LYT 000 00'0 00'00L't7 NAATOH - 10 ONLLVAH £3-FI0r795-0019T-0000-001 "£9
00'000'ST %000 00°000'ST 000 000 00'000'SZ NOLDNIIGT - 10 ONILYAH ZI-+I0rI95-00192-0000-001 "Z9t
00'000'0F B0 00000 O o0 0o 00000 0t NOOUEI0H - 1110 ONLLYIH 11-FZ01Z95-0019Z-0000-001 “I9¢
000 BI'LL tTiLsoe 9L'BIE'S 9L'g9L' 1 00'005'9Z NFATOH - ALDINIOTTI £1-0007295-00192-0000-001 ‘09F
oro BLLTR 15L68TT 9rz0l's 66061 0000’87 NOLONIQAA - ALDIYIDTTI T1-0007295-00192-0000-001 65t
i) BHO'ER I8 8SLBCL 000 00'000 0t HOOYHTOH - ALDIMIITNT 11-000Z795-00197-0000-001 ‘85t
BRBEC'1 BIGT BLOZE | TTHLET 1199 00'00L'S NIAOH - SAMTI4NS TVIAOLSND E1-0000095-00192-0000-00) LSt
Br'296'1 BB6'S £66LT°T LOE wee 00'00E'S 019N1aaG3 - SFTLANS TVIAOLSND TI-0000095-0019Z-0000-001 95t
6£09E'T BITOI ILLle 65 TIgE 13y 00°000'8 OOAETOH - STITIANS TVIAOLSND 11-0000095-00192-0000-001 ‘S5t
wo %B61'1T WY 00HIE) 00'0 00°0L0' 61 AINVHNSNE ONIGTING 11-0001755-00192-0000-001 15+
oo rosog) +9'50€ 91'99 00’0 wawanat £]-0Z08ETS-0019Z-0000-001 ‘£S5t
) (16'59L) 1659, wert o0'e Wawasiar | 1-0zZ08ETS-00192-0000-001 ‘TSt
) %00°001 00'093 000 000 00098 AA10H - INTWAHILEY TVIAOLSND £1-D008GS-0019Z-0000-001 "ISt
o0e %0000 OESL 000 000 00BSL' JONKIOT - INAWTHLLTH TVIACLSND Z1-0008EZS-00192-0000-001 "0t
e %0000] 00ZTI'E 000 000 00TEI'T 00YATON - INFWTHLLTH TVIAOLSND 11-0008EZ5-00192-0000-001 ‘6
oo g {toe9l) latyc) LT 000 e £1-5108175-00192-0000-001 'St
[ 1] e {86€LD) BOELI 6L o000 g Z1-5108175-00192-0000-001 L1+
00’0 = {55°T95) SST9E 9L(8 oo 3 [1-5108125-00192-0000-001 9+
00'190°L BEI0E 00'€E0'T 0D0'061'1 00063 00'EZTE OH - dINOD SHANHOM TVIADLSND £1-05080TS-0019T-0000-001 ‘Stt
00'190°L B60'0F 000£0'Z 00°061'1 00069 00T E a1 - dWOD SHAINHOM TVIA0LSND Z1-0S080TS-00192-0000001 T
00°SHI'E BELOE 0t 00'069 00'069 QUBEE'S OH - dNOJ SHANYOM TVIAOLSND 11-0508075-00192-0000-00( ‘St
BIOZ/1E/01 I0T1 €01 sl0T/1£01 sIGT/ 10l GI0TAOL9

-8I0T/L -8lOTIiL -810T/L/L - BIOT1/01 -8I0T/IiL 7 43quny 1 v

duetsay
saoteIquinauz mauay Bway |eg Poudy paucday Poud uaLny 1w8png padopy

92612 # uoday

juswiajels jelpueuly 6LAd
£9avsi




Lz oz ebey

Wd60-1E€ BI0Z/S/LL

SNipaey [meqng

TLER0'951S BROLY FECEN'BESS SLLEI'RLTS He9L'irs 0 ITO'CIRS

000 BETO§ €18 LLBIZ 000 00005 TN SINVNILINIVIV 06-9209296-00292-0000-001 ‘St

000 ®BIES S651 SO'TRT 00'0 00°00¢ NAGIOH - INIIWAINOA INIVIN £1-D005095-00292-0000-001 #Lt*

LT %600 LOOEEE £1'65ET 000 086R9'L 1OH - SETALI JLLEMILY - SAMTAS 11-T100095-00292-0000-001 €L

810Z/1€/01 g10Z/1¢01 810T/5£/01 810T/1£01 610209

-gI0TL - RHTIL -RIOTIIL - B10Z/1/01 -S10T/14L uoldtizsaq ; saquiny mnodoy
Bunreway

SaRIGUINDUT auauay dway |eg pouay pauoday POt waun) 133png pawlopy

9Z61Z # Loday

uswetels |eloueuld LA
£9aVvSI




1z jo £z abegd

WJBO-LEE @LOZ/S/LL

] %BEC IR T6SSEE BODLL TER6Z 009zl SLANTE - NOLLVIHOASNVHLA!S 06-00080T5-005LZ-0006-001 05
0o BOGTL HrIFIE 562601 wisl't 00'HS ST SADVA - NOIV.LHOISNVHL 'S 06-00081 15-00SLT-0000-001 105
000 BITTL STIE6 SLOEE SEL 00'e8T | 7 UVTINDTAINGD INTWAHLLTY 06-000852S-100L-0000-001 705
000 %9999 9011} 858 96'€l 0529l 130 06S1081TS-100L2-0000-001 ‘105
000 BSH99 tOL8LT 9E Lo 8ISt 00561t HLTVIH - 94 4V INOTY 06-0108025- 100LT-0000-001 005
or's8 BT <f14 ] S6t6 99107 00'L06'T SLHTANAE 33 ¥IHLO 06°0008075° 100LZ-0000-001 66t
000 BHESO g0 FAE: /0] 9TOSHT 0SSR IE sadep 1 sueilL 0600081 1S 100LZ-0000-001 S6t
0o 00001 00000 £ 000 000 00000'E STAUALNI - STIDNITA 20 ISVHOUN 06-000ZERS-D00LZ-0000-00] "L6t
000 BEG'ED 79'900°28 BE6STSE ] 00wzTLI dIDNINd - STIDINEA 10 ISVEHDUNG 06-0001 €BS-000LZ-0000-00] ‘968
IrIst'or ¥BTTE LYLLI'GE Ezigst 61069 00'000'8S SATAINS ¥ SLYVd TTIHAA 06-0000L95-000LZ-0000-001 S6¥
000 %9L'CR BSLLITO weol 00’0 00'005'TL TANA L9 06-0009295-000LZ-0000-00 16+
0RLT I BTG LT g LSS 000 00'009'1 ADVAVD SNH - INOHIT 1L 06-0Z0ZESS-D00LT-0000-001 ‘€6t
000 BEEL 00 IS o062 L 000 000006 HONVHNSNI LT3 06-0000255-000L2-0000+001 “Z6b
00'THE | BIFTE 00°0€5'T 007020 o0rIT 00'00L'E SHL DN¥A WOANYY P STVIISAHA 06-010005-000LZ-0000-00) F6t
69LET % 168E 69+90'1 1£090'\ 000 0TIz SNAJXT SNVHEL QASVHIUNS HTHLO 06-0000055-000LZ-0000-001 061
90071 = (s00z1) 90071 000 00 Yol 06-00ZSHS-D00LZ-0000-001 ‘68t
worTT EH0S9 96 665"L +00ro 16051 00OHTR aBeieq sng-S0Iil) 06-001SHHS-DO0LT-0000-001 "S8Y
osTIIL %000 osTIEN 05 TR 000 00579 6T ADVHVYD 40 ASVI'] 06-0005H$-000LZ-0000-001 LB
00’0 rzoss) +Tocs STl 000 ANSWHYILAY 06-0508£2$-000LZ-0000-001 "98F
000 ec18zT) 6€(82 Lsol 0o INTWAHILAN 06-0HIBETS-D00LT-0000-001 'S8F
000 H00'001 ey 000 00'0 00ELST JNAWAHLLAY - NOLLYIHOJSN VYL 06-0008EZS-000LZ-0000-001 +81
000 (615280 6ISLE werl 000 [F1830 06-5108176-D00LZ-0000-001 “E8F
LLe9L's %Gt (€ LTSl £LI8LS 00689 D09ET 1T 00 SHINHOM - NOLLV.LHOdSNVYL 06-0S08025-000£Z-0000-001 28t
) 10996 9L'0LS | rts 051t 05T 1 NAWAAOTJIINANN - NOLLVIHOJSNVHL 06-0r080Z5-000LZ-0000-001 (8t
000 %06 6L LTLISO1 @l 60'1LE) 0SEL'OZ HIN/ASYO - NOILV.LHOdSN VYL 06-0Z08025-000LZ-0000-001 08P
) %0000 000167 000 000 000loT TYINGQ - NOLLV.LHOJSNVYL 06°5108075-000LZ-0000-000 6L1
i) BLOOB SEIR G S90IHTI 169t 00'LLT T HLTVEH - NOLLV.INO4SNY2L 06-0108075-000£Z-0000-00) 'SLF
() BLORD R8N IE 11'8Z8' 1 BSC6E'T 09IESE ONVNANIVIN - NOLLVIHOJSNVYL 06-05081|S-000LZ-0000-D01 L1
00 %09'1§ 18°E6L €8I LIER It S1'895'81 SL0E'STT M P STIMVIVS - NOLLVIHOJSNVYL 06-0r08115-000LZ-0000-001 "9L1
TERTIOETeT]

810L/1 €01 BIOT £ BI0T/1€/01 81021601 6102089

-8I0T/ /L - BIOT/IiL - BIOIL - 810101 - B10T/IIL uotklnIEaq / 39quIny Wnoxy

Jueway
SIURIGWINAT w3y Sway jeg pouay pavoday pou3g waun) wipag padopy

9zZ6 )¢ # paday

juswsjels feloueuld 6LAd
€9AVSH



Iz 10 pZ 9beyq

WJGO-LEE RI0Z/S/LL

uopeodsued | (togng

E6TEC'OTS %EE69 BL'6IS'E6SS 05'B69°561% BT'H6E'EES BTRIT'6BLY

ovo BERLY 99°'£99 FErle Ll 008L6 NAWIHILAY - NOLLYLHCISNVHL /S 06-000REZS-005LT-0000-001 'L05

0o ] 9765 LYLL Wil 00'0L9 1=1taq 66§ 10817S-005LT-0000-001 905

oo B66'18 £6'SBE €1 LOOS0'E LRl 0096691 TLTVEH - NOLLV.LHOdSNVEL 3/S 06-0108025-005L7-0000-001 '$05

LG ATV s10/1£/01 810211 €01 8I0U1E/01 610089

< BIOTLIL -BI0T1IL -gI10TNiL sloviol - RIGTIL tanduasaq]  qUINY WROIIY
Juwreway

saduEIqUIRIUT tusasay pouag paueday polad wauny 158png padopy

Sway jegg

9264 # Hoday

juswislels jejoueuly 61LAd
€9AaVSH



4ZJ0 5z ebed

WdEDLEE 810T/AS/LL

ASNAIXT HAAO ANNHATH LAN

SASNAIX3 11V TV.IOL

200 1LY Immgng

AN AINSONLINDD 06-0000065-00000-0000-001 "B0S
FONY-

I€°555° 1668 I909T'rEIS ToosT'rE1)s LE'9SR'S79% 00°0%

[ {7505 § BLIOL £6'ESCOLT'RS weIT'ISI'TS IFBEL'TEYS SLELY'ITHOIS

00°0% % 007001 00°000'01% 00°0% 00'0% 00°000'01$

000 00001 0000001 o 000 000000l

81024 £/01 glozEml 10T €L gloL/1 ol 61020819

“8I10TLIL - BIOTIIL ~gloLiL - R10ZH/ - gloTL
Sumieway

sIURIGUNAIY wang Butay jug pouay pouoday PO Juasn)y 139png palopy

uonduasagy  JAQUINN JUNoY

SZ6LT # Hoday

juswelels [ejoueuld 61A4
€9AVSH



22 J0 5z abeg

WdB0'LEE 910Z/S/HL

SU'BHE'TS - Geses 1£°25¢€% SE95T8 00'0$ uopEINDT YNpY [Erowng

SO'BBE'T %000 SIBRET 00°t61°1 05867 SO'ZRSE NAWSSASSY LAY TIVNOIDTY - 2N 0r-000H955-00001-00£9-05 1 T1S

000 %00'GL Eegere'1) (T 181) 000 (90'5Z6'1)} ATNGTVI0T - NOLLVINA:H LINAY £6-0011 1 14-00001-0000-051 '11s

000 BECER 1= 2o (9g161) 000 oS TING TVI0T - NOLLYONJA .LINAY T6-00+1 1 1H-00001-0000-051 ‘015

000 %9999 61°LEE) (0or891) s {6L'505) TINO TVI0T - NOLLYINAE 11NAY 16-0081 1 1+-0000(-0000-051 ‘608
TRENENET Y

102/1€:01 8I0T/1£01 10%/1£/01 2102/1€/01 6102/0£9

- 8I0TIIL -BIOT/NIL - 8I0211L - 810T/ 1ol =8I0 1L vonduzsag] ; saquany unosoy

Smureway
SUTIGUINIL] W22 Tway reg poua] pauoday PO Juaum)) 123png pawdopy

9Z612 ¥ woday

juswsle)s [eldueuld 61LAd
€9aVSH



{20 Lz abeg WdBO-LEE BLOZrG/LL

00'os i (61'rIt's1)s slrTIr'sIs BPL9L'9% o0'os SIUN} 1310 0) SUBL Y, [EI0 L qRS
00'0 s (tses) L5't8 1£9¢7 oo ANTWFHLLTY 07-0F08£ZS-000L2-0000-001 ‘97§
000 e €T [ 6T 000 IGAN/VIIE £T-0Z081 2S-000LZ-0000-001 'S5
000 ea s A rEF 000 e 1Z-$H0BIZS-000LZ-0000-00] '+25
00'0 = {0869} 0569 6'LT 0o e 0Z-S108125-00022-0000-001 ‘€25
000 55°6T) $$'6T | 000 HIWAASVO - I3 4VINDIY 1Z-0Z08075-000L2-0000-001 'TTS
000 £id (+L'T69) FL'269 06867 000 (A HOWNASYO - 3@ YVINDAY 0Z-0Z08UTS-000L2-0000-001 ‘1TS
0’0 o= {98} t+o8 ] 000 NATVAN - 33 4VIN03Y 1Z-0108025-000L2-0000-001 ‘0TS
000 o sHe LS'H6L 68508 000 NWVHAAQ) HLTVAN - 3/ ¥V1N938 0T-01080Z$-000LT-0000-001 ‘615
000 e 890) 890 100 000 INHIWAGTIINAND £2-0H020Z$-000£2-0000-001 'B1S
000 859 859 SOt 000 ANTWAOTININN 12-0H0T0IS-000LT-0000-001 ‘LIS
000 = (B3LL1) ssLLl oL 000 ANTWACTIINAND 0Z-0HOZ0ZS-000£2-0000-001 91§
000 = 0+'T6T) o6 o e91 000 STOVAL HIAIHA £2-0r081 [5-000L2-0000-001 ‘SIS
000 (05'¢9%) s 06957 000 SHOVA HIATHA 1Z-0H081 1S-000L2-0000-001 +IS
000 e {ares' 1) el 09'LET 000 IWVHOIA STOVA HIATHA 0Z-0r081 [$-000£2-0000-001 ‘€15
LIRS e R e
|I0T1CI BIOT/NC/OH BIOL/IE/0L 1021 €01 6102/0¢/9
-BLOTIL - BI0T/LIL -8I0T1iL -810Z/1/01 -BIOT/IL vonduasaq ; 1aquinp wnosoy
Snumcay
sasuTIGUINIUY a3, dwsy ey oy pauoday POy wauny 128png pandopy

juswiajels |eoueuld 6LAL
92612 # woday mwﬁ(WE



.......

! n Regional School Unit 63
1 T ﬁ

L mrtn RSU 63 engages all students in high quality academic and co-curricular programs in a safe and
" Rsue3 L supportive learning environment so they may succeed in school and reach their fullest potential in life.

o
TO: RSU 63 BOARD of DIRECTORS

FROM: SUSAN SMITH, SUPERINTENDENT /DIRECTOR of CURRICULUM & INSTR.
RE: MONTHLY REPORT
DATE: NOVEMBER 2018

TE: T \'4 R T

SCHOOL AT 5:45 WITH AN EXECUTIVE SESSION,
Agenda Items:
New Business

Item 1. Article 23 of the June 1, 2017 Warrant for the Annual Budget Meeting authorized the RSU
63 Board of Directors to transfer all or part of any additional state subsidy received during the
2017-18 fiscal year to our Capital Reserve Fund. Based on our Fund Balance remaining at the
end of that fiscal year (FY18), our auditor (Bill Hall from RHR Smith & Co.) recommends the
transfer of $219,348.76 (additional state subsidy received) from our General Fund to our Capital
Reserve Fund. This transfer will decrease our Unassigned Fund Balance and is also
recommended by our Budget and Finance Committee.

EY 18 Subsidy
Proposed State Subsidy (Feb 2017) = $3,558,266.01

Enacted State Subsidy (July 12, 2017) = $3,777,614.77
Additional State Subsidy Received (2017-18) = $219,348.76

Fund Balance
Approximate June 30, 2018 Unassigned Fund Balance = $822,000

Recommended Transfer to Capital Reserve Fund = $219, 348.76
Leaves Approximately $603,000 (Approximately 6%)

Capital Reserve Fund
Initial Transfer to Start Reserve Fund = $20,000

Transfer of Restitution to Reserve Fund = $90,000
Recommended Transfer of Additional FY18 State Subsidy = $219,348
Anticipated Amount in Capital Reserve Fund = $329,348

Item 2. Our substitutes work about 7% hours per day and are paid $75. Minimum wage
increases to $11 per hour in January 2019 and $12 per hour in January 2010. The Budget and
Finance Committee recommends increasing our substitute pay to $90 per day, beginning in
January 2019 and continuing through next school year. This increase will also help keep us
competitive with other districts in the area.

Item 3. ] appreciate the opportunity to have attended the Maine School Superintendents’
Association (MSSA) and the Maine School Management Association's Fall Conference. | went to
sessions addressing special education, discipline, attendance, 504 plans, child sexual abuse
prevention, and securing our technology/data. During the MSSA’s annual meeting,
superintendents unanimously supported the “Quality Public Education for All Maine Children”
resolutions and the joint MSSA and Maine School Board Association’s (MSBA) Educational

202 Kidder Hill Road, Holden, ME 04429  wuw.rsu6lore (207) B43-7851 Fax: (207) 843-7295




Regional School Unit 63

RSU 63 engages all students in high quality academic and co-curricular programs in a safe and
Supportive fearning environment so they may succeed in school and reach their fullest potential in life.

DRAFT

Platform. These important documents will be used to help drive work and solidify positions
regarding upcoming legislation. | included these with my Board Report and we will be discussing
them during our Board Meeting.

Personnel

No Board action for Personnel is required this month. We have filled our winter coaching
positions. Melissa Neptune is our Cheering Coach. Missy also drives bus for us. Ms. Neptune has
coached cheering in the past and we are pleased she is willing to do so for our RSU 63 students.
Ryan Gideon is our Boys “B” Basketball Coach. Ryan is an RSU 63 alum and has coached in
Brewer and elsewhere. We are glad to have Mr. Gideon back at the Holbrook School as a coach.

r
DHHS Town Hall Meeting
On Wednesday, November 7th | attended a meeting sponsored by the Public Consulting Group
(PCG) focused on the Child Behavioral Health Services provided by Maine’s Department of Health
and Human Services (DHHS). This gave me the opportunity to express my concerns about our
students being on wait-lists for excessive time. (One student has been waiting for approximately
two years. See truancy note below.) 1was able to share other concerns, learn more about the
behavioral health system, and provide feedback regarding PCGs recommendations to DHHS.

Truancy and Absenteeism

So far this fall, we have had four truant high school students. One student lives in RSU 63 and is
enrolled at Bangor High School. This student attended Bangor schools for most of their K-8
education. Bangor is more familiar with this student and has taken the lead on this truancy issue.
Mr. Gauthier worked with one student, their parents, and Brewer High School’s ALPHA program
(alternative education). After nearly a full year, this student is now attending school. [ very much
appreciate Jesse’s efforts to make sure all our students are receiving a high-quality education that
meets their needs. Mr. Gauthier and I held truancy meetings for two additional high school
students. We met with their parents and school officials to develop plans and put them into
action. We have been in contact several times with one student’s Juvenile Justice Officer. The
other student is waiting for DHHS services. We have been told these will begin in mid-January.

At this time, none of our students attending the Eddington, Holden, or Holbrook Schools are
truant. We do have several students who are chronically absent for a variety of reasons. Qur
Student Success Committee has identified which of these chronically absent students need
support from our nurse, school counselors, and/or administrators.

Topics on the agenda for our November 19t and 20t workshop days include child sexual abuse
awareness and prevention training (required for all employees), completing report cards in Tyler
SIS, identifying and addressing problem behaviors, “Safety Care,” social studies curriculum
development, and using the results of the Maine Educational Assessments and other assessment

data.

202 Kidder Hill Road, Holden, ME 04429  wuww.rsu6dore (207) 843-7B51  Fax: (207) 843-7295




MAINE

- SCHOEL
BJARDS
ASSCEIATICY

PUBLIC EDUCATION ADVICATES

Maine Schoul Sunerintendenis Assodiation

What follows is an educational platform of aspirational goals and
recommendations to support the highest quality public education for all students
in Maine. It was adopted by the Maine School Superintendents Association at its
annual meeting in October and supported, in large part, by resolutions adopted by
the Maine School Boards Association. The two associations disagree on some
specifics of the platform language, and that is noted below.

Attracting, Developing and Keeping Excellent Teachers

B Review of Regional Adjustments in funding formula

B College tuition subsidies/forgiveness

B State financial support for higher teacher salaries
(MSSA supports starting salaries of $40,000)

B Ongoing teacher professional development

B Options on affordable health care plans

Support for the Whole Child

B School attendance at age 5
W More learning time as needed for students and teachers
(MSSA supports 180 student days and 10 teacher days)
Updated chronic absenteeism and truancy laws
Robust program of interventions

Collaboration between DOE and DHHS

Funding social and emotional support services
More afterschool and summer learning programs
Bond funding for school building security upgrades

Workforce Development

Business/industry school apprenticeships
State-incentivized job training programs
Earlier access to CTE programs

CTE programs in underserved areas

Real and virtual job shadow programs

Proficiency-based Education

Revising list of proficiency content areas

Commitment to multiple pathways for all learners

State adoption of Redefining Ready benchmarks
Proficiency-based training for teachers

Teacher degree programs teach proficiency-based learning




Quality Public Education for All Maine Children

The most important investment the state can make in its future is an investment in education. That
education must be given by the best teachers and be designed to help students succeed once they leave
our public schools.

Our belief in equal opportunity to learn is supported by the way we fund public education in Maine and
through the learning standards in place for all students. Constant attention to this goal drives our work
and influences our positions on proposed legislation.

Some recent examples include:

B Adoption of a proficiency-based learning system where all students have the opportunity to gain
and demonstrate knowledge in key content areas, from reading to math to science and art.

® Support for expanded public pre-kindergarten programs that research shows are absolutely tied
to greater achievement through high school and beyond.

B increased state funding for Career and Technical Education based on actual program costs not
past expenditures to allow more students to participate in work-related training.

B Recognition that poverty at home does affect a student’s ability to learn at school, with
additional funding passed in the biennial budget for instructional support and after-school
programs.

B Rethinking the way we deliver special education services to make better use of all staff and
intervene earlier when students are struggling.

Creating and supporting an environment where all children can learn also requires schools to do more
than ever before. We not only need to feed students’ minds and bodies, but in partnership with our
communities, support them when it comes to their overall physical, social and mental health.

As the state’s public school leaders, we want to share our vision on how to make sure all children are
well served and use our voice to raise issues that need to be addressed. This overview is designed to
stimulate discussion and inform legislators and policymakers whose help is critical to make this vision

possible.

Attracting, Developing and Keeping Excellent Teachers
The single most important factor in a child’s success in school is the teacher.

It then follows that if we want to make sure all students have the same opportunity to learn, we have to
make sure the best teachers possible are guiding all students in all classrooms in the state.

There are factors critical to that goal: recruiting and retaining excellent teachers; quality and current
teacher training programs; ongoing teacher professional development; feedback; collaborative time;
supportive work environment; and, equitable pay.



The Maine Legislature passed two important initiatives back-to-back earlier in this decade to support
teachers. The first was extension of the teacher probationary period to three years to give
administrators and teachers time to make sure teaching is a good fit for the individual. The second was a
teacher evaluation system that establishes high performance expectations and focuses on feedback tied
to professional teaching standards and training to address areas that need improvement.

Equitable pay across the state for good teachers is still a significant challenge. Salaries vary widely
depending on geography and that too often means our most inexperienced teachers are in the most
rural parts of the state and being paid the lowest entry-level salaries. Maine’s average teacher pay of
$51,000 is nearly $8,000 below the national average, with stark variations based on location.

Starting salaries in Maine range from the state-required $30,000 to a handful in the lower to mid-
$40,000-range. The current statewide average is $34,000.

We need state funding support to raise that starting pay with the understanding we will be asking more
of teachers, and that will include extending the length of the school year. We recommend more options
on affordable health care plans to free up dollars for those starting-salary increases.

We recommend:

B Review of Regional Adjustments in funding formula
College tuition subsidies/forgiveness

State support for minimum teacher salary of $40,000
Ongoing teacher professional development

Options on affordable health care plans

Support for the Whole Child

School districts are increasingly being asked to provide services and support to children that go far
beyond classroom instruction and exceed what's been done in the past.

Not only have schools become an essential source for nutritional meals, we are dealing with the social,
emotional and safety needs of children that must be addressed before they can learn. Cyberbullying is a
24-7 problem. Opioid use has destroyed toa many families and left non-functioning caregivers in its
wake. Chronic absenteeism is growing.

What happens outside the school affects what happens inside, and we are being asked to address it.

We accept these challenges and additional responsibilities to partner with families and communities in a
deeper and richer way because our most important job is to keep children safe. This effort, however,
needs to be recognized and supported.

There must be clear direction from the executive branch to require the Departments of Education and
Health and Human Services collaborate and coordinate services on behalf of children and families. Also
needed is a robust program of interventions to address social-emotional, behavioral and learning
challenges starting in Pre-Kindergarten.



We recommend:

School attendance at age 5

Longer school year of 180 student days and 10 teacher days
Updated chronic absenteeism and truancy laws

Robust program of interventions starting in Pre-K
Collaboration between DOE and DHHS

Funding social and emotional support services in schools
More afterschool and summer learning programs

Bond funding for school building security upgrades

Workforce Development

The needs of employers and the reality that traditional four-year college programs create extraordinary
debt require us to rethink how we can best prepare students for a successful future,

We must continue to think more strategically about multiple pathways in education to make sure our
students can pursue meaningful career paths. We also are obligated to assure Maine has enough
workers to fill jobs that are open today and attract and grow new businesses.

Introduction to STEM (Science, Technology, Engineering and Math) and the careers demanding those
skills, along with expanded opportunities to get hands-on training, support that effort.

A significant step was made this year when the Legislature changed the way it funds Career and
Technical Education (CTE), with the goal of increasing enrollment and giving earlier access to CTE
programs for high school and middle school students. Also significant is the continued support for dual
enroliment in Community Colleges or the University System, so students can earn college credits at a
reduced cost while in high school.

Public education is the key to economic development in the state. We need better coordination
between employers and school leaders, and, on the state level, between the Departments of Education
and Labor.

We recommend:

B Business/industry school apprenticeships
State-incentivized job training programs
Earlier access to CTE programs

CTE programs in underserved areas

Real and virtual job shadow programs

Proficiency-based Education

The ongoing debate over the proficiency-based diploma law in this state underscores that change is
difficult and communication is critical.



Building on the quality work that’s been done to date, we support proficiency-based learning and the
granting of diplomas based on meeting standards, but recognize more work is needed.

A critical piece is better communication about what is meant by proficiency-based learning and the
benefits derived by all students when participating in a well-developed learning system. We also need to
better support those districts that are in transition. Watering down the proficiency requirements in
Maine as provided by law this past legislative session cannot remain the norm.

Our goal is to restore a reasonable and doable proficiency requirement that assures students, regardless
of where they live, will be given instruction and support to demonstrate meeting standards in critica!

content areas.

We also support state adoption of the Redefining Ready benchmarks as key indicators of readiness for
post-secondary education, careers and good citizenship.

We recommend:

B Revising the list of proficiency content areas

Commitment to multiple pathways for all learners

State adoption of the Redefining Ready benchmarks
Proficiency-based training for teachers

Teacher degree programs teach proficiency-based learning



0 CHILDREN'S SAFETY
" PARTNERSHIP

ending child sexual abuse together

RSU 63 Workshop at the Holbrook Middle School
8:00 - 3:00
Monday, November 19, 2018

Teachers - Please bring your laptop both days

Goals:
¢ All staff members will be able to identify natural and expected behaviors
as well as sexual behaviors that pose a risk to the safety and well-being
of a child
o Teachers will be able to enter final grades for report cards into Tyler SIS
e Teachers will understand the types of “Problem Behaviors” identified
through the SSIS survey and develop plans to address these behaviors

7:30 - 8:00 Coffee and Conversation

8:00 - 10:00 Child Sexual Abuse Awareness and Prevention (Brooke
Dupuy, Rape Response Services Community OQutreach
Coordinator)

10:00-10:15 Break

10:15-11:15 Tyler SIS - Report Card Training (Facilitated by RSU 63
Tyler SIS Support Team)

11:15-12:00 Lunch (will be provided)
12:00- 3:00 Social Skills Improvement System (SSIS) Rating Results

and Addressing Problem Behaviors (Facilitated by RSU
63 Student Success Team)



Goals:

Tuesday, November 20, 2018
8:00 - 3:00
Holbrook Middle School

s Provide teachers an opportunity to update their Professional Growth Plans
o Safety Care overview will touch on:
o Understanding how and why crisis events happen, and ways in which we
might inadvertently contribute to them
o Preventing crises using a variety of supportive interaction strategies
o Applying evidence-based de-escalation strategies
o Responding appropriately and safely to dangerous behavior
e PreK to Grade 2 participants will draft a social studies curriculum map.
Teachers of Grades 3 through B will gain a better understanding of the MEA results
and compare the types of questions on this assessment to the types of questions on
classroom assessments.

7:30-8:00

8:00 - 8:30

8:30-11:15

11:15-12:00

12:00 - 3:00

Coffee and Conversation

iObservation and Professional Growth Plans - All Teachers
(Facilitated by Susan Smith)

Special Education Teachers and Others Already Trained in Safety
Care- Meeting in the Conference Room with Jesse Gauthier

All Others - Safety Care Overview in the Cafeteria (Facilitated by
Allie Hafford)

Lunch (will be provided)

Teachers of PreK to Grade 2 - DRA Spreadsheet then Social
Studies in the Library (Facilitated by Ashley Perry and Krista-Rae
Helms)

Teachers of Grades 3-8 - Leveraging Assessment to Inform
Instruction in the Cafeteria (Facilitated by Susan Smith and Richard
Modery)

Enjoy Thanksgiving with Your Family and Friends!

o

A




ADMINISTRATIVE TEAM MEETING AGENDA
HOLBROOK MIDDLE SCHOOL - CONFERENCE ROOM

Tuesday, November 13th, 2018

Jesse will bring snacks. George will take notes.
9:00 AM. - 11:00 A.M.

Policies and State Updates
Review of Harassment, Discrimination, Abuse Prevention Policies

Return to Work Policy
MSSA Educational Platform

Transportation and Facilities
Buses

Buildings - Food, Chemicals, Maintenance Issues
Safety, Security, and Alarm Calls

Technology
Tyler SIS

Human Resources and Professional Development
Nov 19" and 20" District-Wide Days

Additional Safety Care and Child Sexual Abuse Prevention Training

Food Service, Business, Budget & Finance

Special Education
Chapter 101 Proposed Changes
Alternate Assessment 1% Cap
New Referral Form

Round Table Discussion, Other Business, Future Agenda Items

Next Admin. Team Meeting: Tuesday, December 11'" (Holbrook)
Academic Council: Wednesday, November 28" (at Eddington)



DRAFT
MINUTES

BANGOR SCHOOL COMMITTEE
REGULAR MEETING
7:00 p.m., Wednesday, September 26, 2018

School Committee Members present: Sue Sorg, Tim Surrette, Marlene Susi, and Carin Sychterz. Chair
Hawes, Vice Chair Doore, and Member DeGroff were unable to attend.

At 6:02 p.m., Member Susi chaired the meeting and called the workshop to order. The Committee
reviewed Sections E, F, and G of the policy manual and then reviewed the MSBA Resolutions.
Committee members asked questions and dialogued about the resolutions.

Al &2

D.2.a.

E.l.a 1.

b. 1.

c. l.a.

The workshop ended at 6:50 p.m. and recessed until the regular meeting. The regular
meeting was called to order at 7:03 p.m. by Member Susi and the Pledge of Allegiance
followed.

BELA student and Downeast Teacher Ashley Allen worked on a project to get
books into the hands of Downeast students over the summer. Ashley Allen,
Literacy Coach Deb Swett, and Principal Al Mooers updated the Committee on
the Downeast School Summer Book Program.

Members asked questions and praised the staff for their work on this amazing
project.

Director of Business Services Alan Kochis gave an update on the Summer Capital
Improvement Projects.

Superintendent Webb reported the following resignation(s):

Mikayla Becker “A” Cheering Coach James F. Doughty School
Carmin Curry (.25) IEP Coordinator Bangor High School
Nicole Pinkham (.25) IEP Coordinator Bangor High School

VOTED 4-0 to approve the Minutes of the September 12, 2018 Regular School
Committee Meeting.

VOTED 4-0 to approve the June 2018 Financial Report.
VOTED 4-0 to approve the July 2018 Financial Report.

Superintendent Webb recommended the following Teacher nomination(s) for
school year 2018-2019, with a one-year Probationary Contract:

Cathy Lucey English (1 yr. position) Bangor High School
VOTED 4-0 to approve the nomination as presented.

Superintendent Webb recommended approval of the following Extra-Duty
Assignments for school year 2018-2019:



Minutes, Regular Meeting, September 26, 2018 2

e 1-2.

2.a 1-2

EF.2.c.

Scott Cunningham  Coach JV Boys Basketball Bangor High School
Emelissa VandenBosch “A" Cheering Coach  James F. Doughty School

VOTED 4-0 to approve the nominations as presented.
Committee Member Tim Surrette shared the following donation(s):

To Downeast School from Salvation Army, backpacks and school supplies for
students, having a total dollar value of $111,

To William S. Cohen School from Ruth and Matthew Clark, a cash donation to
suppart all students, having a total dollar value of $100.

To Vine Street School from Salvation Army, backpacks and school supplies for
students, having a total dollar value of $100.

To Vine Street School from All Souls Congregational Church, a cash donation,
having a total dolHar value of $1,000.

To Vine Street School from Charleston Church, backpacks and school supplies
for students, having a total dollar value of $480.

To Vine Street School from Joe Costello, backpacks and school supplies for
students, having a total dollar value of $500.

To Vine Street School from the Bangor Elks Club, dictionaries for Grade 3
students, having a total dollar value of $150.

To Fruit Street School from the Bangor Elks Club, dictionaries for Grade 3
students, having a total dollar value of $210.

VOTED 4-0 to approve the donations with great gratitude.

Superintendent Webb recommended approval of the second reading of policies
IKF Graduation Requirements and [ICA Field Trips and Other Student Travel.

VOTED 4-0 to approve the second readings of the policies as presented.

Superintendent Webb recommended receipt of the first reading of Policies EBCE
School Closings and Cancellations — replacing old Policy EBCD - and Policy
GBKA Drug-Free Workplace.

VOTED 4-0 to receive the first readings as presented.

Member Sorg shared that the UTC Board met on September 13". Enrollment is at
600+, UTC is adding new programs in medical assisting and cooperative
apprenticeship. Steve Rich was voted the Chair of the board and Sue Sorg is the
Vice Chair. New teachers were hired. UTC is collaborating with UMaine on
digital badging to help students enter the workforce.



Minutes, Regular Meeting, September 26, 2018

H. L Member Susi reviewed the important dates.
1. The meeting adjourned at 7:35 p.m.
R&spectfuliy Submitt

//275

Betsy M Webb, Ed.D.
Superintendent of Schools



DRAFT
MINUTES

BANGOR SCHOOL COMMITTEE
REGULAR MEETING
7:00 p.m., Wednesday, October 11, 2018

School Committee Members present: Chair Sue Hawes, Sue Sorg, Tim Surrette, Marlene Susi,
and Carin Sychterz. Vice Chair Doore and Member DeGroff were unable to attend.

At 6:00 p.m,, Chair Hawes called the workshop to order. The Committee reviewed Sections GC,
GD, & H of the Policy Manual. Entered Executive Session at 6:29 p.m. for the purpose of
negotiations with the Teachers’, Ed Techs’ and Support Staff’s Bargaining Units pursuant to 1
M.R.S.A. §405(6)(D) by roll call vote. Returned to public session at 6:47 p.m. and recessed until
the regular meeting was called to order.

Al &2, The regular meeting was called to order by Chair Hawes at 7:00 p.m. The Pledge

of Allegiance followed.
D.2. a. Assistant Superintendent Kathy Harris-Smedberg provided an update on the Stop
the Violence Grant that was awarded to the Bangor School Department.
b. Principal Missbrenner updated the Committee on the 7" Up field trip.
c. Bangor High School Principal Paul Butler provided an update on the AP

Government and Politics field trip and UMaine App Day.
d. Superintendent Webb reported the following resignation(s):
Matthew MacKenzie “A" Boys Basketball William S. Cohen School

E.1. a. 1.  VOTED 5-0 to approve the Minutes of the September 26, 2018 Regular School
Committee Meeting.

b. 1. Superintendent Webb recommended approval of the August 2018 Financial
Report.

VOTED 5-0 to approve the report as presented.

c.1.a. Superintendent Webb recommended Committee approval of the following
Extra-Duty Assignments for school year 2018-2019:

Brianne Sciacca (:25) IEP Coordinator Bangor High School
Sabrina Illingworth  (.25) IEP Coordinator Bangor High School
Daniel Mayo (.5) IEP Coordinator Bangor Regional Program
Laura Charette (.5) IEP Coordinator Bangor Regional Program

Daniel Considine Team Leader Bangor Regional Program



Minutes, Regular Meeting, October 11, 2018

Jordan Hersom Freshman Boys Basketball Coach  Bangor High School
Tracy Vassiliev Chemical Management Officer Districtwide

VOTED 5-0 to approve the nominations as presented.

d. 1.-2. Superintendent Webb recommended approval of second reading of revised

policies EBCE School Closings and Cancellations and GBKA Drug-Free
Workplace.

F.2.d. Chair Hawes shared members could continue to share thoughts with her on the
MSBA resolutions through next Wednesday.

H. 1 Chair Hawes reviewed the important dates.

L The meeting adjourned at 7:30 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

B ™ Welf

Betsy ebb, Ed.D.
Superintendent of Schools



Mitnutes, Regular Meeting, October 1, 2018

BREWER SCHOOL COMMITTEE
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
Monday, October 1, 2018
6:00 PM
Brewer High School Lecture Hall

Committee members present; Mr. Farley, Chairman; Mr. Forrest, Vice, Chair, Mr. Umel, Ms. Small,
Mr. Canders, and Student Representative Ms. Cattan.

A. The regular meeting was called to order at 6:00 PM by Chairman Farley.
B. Pledge of Allegiance

C. Public Comment
Chairman Farley welcomed scouts & parents of Troop | attending this evening meeting as part of

their work toward their communication badges.
D. Adjustments to Agenda - None
E. Presentations/Awards - None

F. Minutes
Mr. Farley, without objection and by unanimous consent, proposed that the minutes of the
regular meeting of September 10, 2018 be approved.

G. Personnel
I. Dr. Towle reported the following nomination:
a. Mr. Forrest moved to accept the nomination of Amber Oakes as ASL Teacher at
Brewer High School for SY 19 effective October 11, 2018; Ms. Small seconded -
VOTED; 5 in favor, O opposed, and 0 abstained. (Ms. Cattan in favor)
2. Dr. Towle reported open searches of:
BHS .5 Math Teacher and Occupational Therapist
H. Reports
I. United Technologies Center
Ms. Small reported on the Thursday, September 13, 2018 meeting,.
. Southern Penobscot Regional Program for Children with Exceptionalities
Mr. Umel reported no meeting.
. Student Representatives
Ms. Catton reported updates on all clubs activities to date.
4. Trustees
Dr. Towle reported on the September 18, 2018, meeting.
5. Administration
a. Dr. Towle reported the following:
1. Legislative Abuse Bill L.D. 1942
2. BCS Parking Lot Update
3. School Safety Training Day with Brewer Police Department

ta

[#%]



Minutes, Regular Meeting, October 1, 2018

. AASA Conference [nvite to San Francisco
. DropOut Prevention Meeting Update
. Building and Grounds Report
. Superintendent Appointments/Resignations
Enrollment Numbers
. Non-Monetary Donations
10. Hall of Fame Banquet Efforts
b. Ms. Gardner, Business Manager reported FY 19 Quarter 1 year-to-date revenues
and expenses,
c. Ms. Moore, Director of Pupil Services - No report
d. Ms. Ward-Downer, Director of Instruction- No report
e. Principals
Mr. Slowikowski, BHS reported high school updates.
Mr. Leithiser, BCS - No report
f. Athletic Director - Mr. Utterback - No report

=R B = B I

. Old Business
None

J. New Business

[N

Dr. Towle reported the following donations for acceptance:

a.-c. Mr, Canders moved to accept, with extreme gratitude; the donations of $1,000 from
Brewer Travel Basketball Club to Brewer High School towards new scoreboard
equipment, $472 from the staff of Allen/Freeman/McDonnell Agency to Brewer High
School for the National Honor Society Food Backpack Program, and total fall 2018
donations of $8,796 from Brewer Athletic Boosters towards athletic uniforms, apparel
and fall banquets; Ms. Small seconded - VOTED: 5 in favor, 0 opposed, and 0
abstained. (Ms. Cattan in favor)

. Mr. Forrest moved to approve the revision of Policy, JEA, Compulsory School Attendance,

Ms. Small seconded - VOTED: 5 in favor, 0 opposed, and 0 abstained. (Ms. Cattan in favor)

. Ms. Small moved to approve the first reading of Policy JEAA, Student Antendance/Student

Absences and Tardiness; Mr. Canders seconded - VOTED: 5 in favor, 0 opposed, and 0
abstained. (Ms. Cattan in favor)

. Mr. Umel moved to approve the overnight field trip for Brewer High School JMG 10 Pine Tree

Camp in Rome, ME on October 17 & 18, 2018 for the annual Leadership Education Conference;
Mr. Forrest seconded - VOTED: 5 in favor, 0 opposed, and 0 abstained. (Ms. Cattan in favor)

. Mr. Forrest moved to approve the overnight field trip for Brewer Community School JMG to Pine

Tree Camp in Rome, ME on October 15 & 16, 2018 for the annual Leadership Education
Conference; Mr. Umel seconded - VOTED: 3 in favor, 0 opposed, and 0 abstained.,
(Ms. Cattan in favor)

. Mr. Forrest moved to approve the out of state, overnight field trip for Robotics to Alton, NH on

November 9 & 10, 2018; Ms. Small seconded - VOTED: 5 in favor, 0 opposed, and 0 abstained.
{Ms. Cattan in favor)

. Mr. Forrest moved to approve attendance to the MSBA Delegate Assembly representative of Mark

Farley and alternate Kevin Forrest on October 25, 2018; Mr. Umel seconded - VOTED: 35 in
favor, 0 opposed, and 0 abstained. (Ms. Cattan in favor)



Minutes. Regular Meeting, October 1, 2018

K. Future Meetings
Monday, November 5, 2018, Regular Meeting, Brewer High School Lecture Hall at 6:00 PM
Tuesday, November 20, 2018, Annual Meeting, 5:30 PM, Brewer City Hall, City Manager’s
Conference Room

L. Public Comment - None

M. Executive Session
1. Mr. Farley moved to enter into executive session for discussion of superintendent evaluation in
accordance with | M.R.S.A. § 405(6)(A)"; Dr. Towle called the roll call vote:

Ms. Small - Yes
Mr. Canders - Yes
Mr. Farley - Yes
Mr. Forrest - Yes
Mr. Umel - Yes

Entered into executive session at 6:23 PM.

Mr. Canders moved to exit the executive session and re-enter into public session at 6:57 PM;
Ms. Small seconded - VOTED: 35 in favor, 0 opposed, and 0 abstained.

N. Action as a Result of Non-Public Session
Mr. Forrest moved to add additional year and salary increase which commensurates with other
administrative rates which we anticipate to be 2%; Mr. Canders seconded - VOTED: 5 in favor,
0 opposed and 0 abstained.

Adjournment
Mr. Forrest moved to adjourn; Mr. Umel seconded - VOTED: 5 in favor, 0 opposed, and 0
abstained.

Meeting adjourned at 6:58 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Cheri Towle, Ed.D.
Secretary

Approved: November 5, 2018



